
  Yavapai College  

District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  

 
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

 Immediately following adjournment of Budget Adoption Meeting (estimated time 1:30 p.m.) 
 

Prescott Campus Community Room # 19-147 
1100 E. Sheldon Drive 

Prescott, Az. 86301 

 
Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.)  §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Yavapai College 

District Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a public meeting, open to the public as 

specified below. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the agenda. One or more members of the 

Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic communication. 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.2, A.3 and A.4, the Board may vote to go into Executive Session, which will not be 

open to the public, for legal advice concerning any item on the agenda to review, discuss and consider records exempt by 

law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information or testimony that is specifically required 

to be maintained as confidential by state or federal law; or to consult with and instruct its attorneys regarding its position 

on contracts, litigation or settlement discussions.  If indicated in the agenda, the Board may also vote to go into 

executive session, which will not be open to the public, to discuss specific agenda items. 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter or closed caption, 

by contacting the Executive Assistant at (928)776-2307. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to 

arrange the accommodation. 

Please note that meeting conclusion time is included for planning purposes only and does not necessarily reflect the 

actual time of the agenda item. When regular board meetings, public hearings (both truth in taxation and budget 

adoption public hearings) and budget adoption special meetings are scheduled for the same date, each hearing or 

meeting will begin immediately upon adjournment of the preceding hearing or meeting.  

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural  
a. Call to Order {Time: 1} 

 
b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1} 

 

c. Adoption of Agenda – DECISION {Time: 1}  
 

2. Study Session   
a. President’s Reports - Dr. Lisa Rhine - INFORMATION {Time: 60} 

i. College Council – Dr. Diane Ryan, Dr. Emily Weinacker, and Mr. Rodney 

Jenkins  

1. Faculty Senate – Dr. Karen Palmer (Attached) 
2. Staff Association – Shannon Johns  
3. Student Government Association –  Brian Moultrup, YCSGA 

President (Attached)   
    

ii. 2022 Yavapai College Faculty Emeritus – Dr. Diane Ryan, Vice President 

of Academic Affairs INFORMATION (Attached)  

1



iii. Yavapai College Legislative Report – Mr. Rodney Jenkins, Vice President 

of Community Relations, and Student Development INFORMATION 

(Attached)  

iv. Budget to Actual Monthly Report and Cash Reserves Monthly Report 

INFORMATION (Attached) 

 
c.  Yavapai County Wide Data and Yavapai College Academic Data Review, Dr. Diane 
 Ryan, Vice President of Academic Affairs, and Dr. Clint Ewell, Vice President of 
 Finance. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION (Attached) {Time: 15} 

 
d.   Yavapai College Space and Facility Rental – Dr. Clint Ewell, Vice President of 

Finance, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION (Attached) {Time: 15) 
 
e.   Board Liaisons’ Reports - INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10} 

i.  Board Spokesperson – Board Chair McCasland 
ii. Arizona Association of Community College Trustee (AACCT) – Board Chair 

McCasland  
iii. Yavapai College Foundation – Board Chair McCasland 

 
f.  Dates and Time of Future Meetings and Events - INFORMATION AND 

DISCUSSION {Time: 5} 
   i.  2021-2022 Dates, Times, and Places of Future Board Meetings,   
      Workshops, and Retreats (Attached) 

          ii.  2021-2022 Dates, Times, and Places of Future College Events (Attached) 
  iii.  2021-2022 Dates, Times, and Places of Future National, State, and Local  
       Conferences (Attached) 

 
3. Board Business  

a.   Yavapai College Baccalaureate  Degree Presentation – Dr. Diane Ryan, Vice 
President of Academic Affairs. INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, AND 
DECISION (Attached) {Time:60} 

 
b.  Approval of naming “The Opal Allen’s Founders Foyer”- Mr. Rodney Jenkins, Vice 

President of Student Development and Community Affairs INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION, AND DECISION (Attached) {Time:10} 

 
c.  District Governing Board Minutes and Records - Mr. Ray Sigafoos, Board Secretary,  

INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE DECISION){Time: 30}  
 
d. Consent Agenda – DECISION {Time: 5}  

i. Board Regular Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, March 22, 2022 (Attached) 
ii. Receipt of Report on Revenues and Expenditures for March 2022 (Attached) 
iii. Yavapai College Summary of New Program and Deletions 

 1. New - Emergency Medical Technician- Basic Certificate (Attached) 
 2.  Delete – Emergency Medical Technician Certificate (Attached) 
 3. Delete – Canine Care and Handling Certificate (Attached) 
 4. Delete - Service Dog Certificate (Attached)  

5. Delete – Therapy and Service Dog Team Skills Certificate(Attached) 
 

2



iv. Intergovernmental Agreement Sedona PAC Access with Sedona Oak Creek 
School District (Attached) 

 
4.  Adjournment of Board Regular Meeting: Procedural - DECISION {Time: 1} 

3



MAY UPDATE

4



Faculty 
Appreciation

Night

21-22

5



Evening of Recognition21-22

More Photos: https://bill-leyden.smugmug.com/School/Yavapai-
College/Events/YC-Evenings-of-Recognition-Apr-2022

6

https://bill-leyden.smugmug.com/School/Yavapai-College/Events/YC-Evenings-of-Recognition-Apr-2022


Philip Reid, YC FA Int erim Treasurer
Yavapai College Foundat ion

A Special Thank You

$50
7



May 2022

8



Selina Bliss

Dr. Selina Bliss, Nursing Professor, started as adjunct 
faculty in the 1980s, became full-time faculty in 1989, 
then retired in 2021. Between the Prescott and Verde 
Campuses, worked with over 1,000 nursing graduates 
during her career to assist others to reach their 
professional goals and serve their communities 
through healthcare careers. Firmly believed excellence 
in education leads to excellence in student 
achievement and led by personal example. Service 
that exceeds the expected standards included 
numerous projects and awards for contributing to the 
furthering of education, certification, and 
professionalism in nursing.

9



LeAnne Lawhead
LeAnne began as an adjunct in the Early Childhood/Education program 
at Yavapai College in 2002. LeAnne became a full-time faculty 
member in 2006 and served until September of 2020. It was LeAnne's 
great honor to serve the Yavapai County region by preparing teachers 
and caregivers of young children and to design and implement 
programs that serve our youngest children (including our own amazing 
FEC). LeAnne collaborated with county agencies to implement 
scholarship programs for YC students, literacy programs across our 
region, served as host for an annual ECE conference on the Verde 
Campus each spring. and began the Early Childhood Institute (ELI @ 
Yavapai) that is now offered each October on the Prescott Campus. In 
addition to instructional and college duties, LeAnne presented at 
several national and state conferences, served on state early 
childhood boards, and acted as faculty advisor to a very active student 
organization for early childhood students and community. LeAnne is 
currently serving as adjunct flute professor in Yavapai College's music 
department.

10



Jeri Hamilton 
Jeri Hamilton was born and raised in Prescott. She 
received her Bachelor's and Master's degrees from 
Northern Arizona University. After teaching Math at 
Prescott High School for 18 years, she began the next 
phase of her career as a Math Professor at Yavapai 
College. After retiring from Yavapai College, Jeri 
continues to teach Mathematics at Embry-Riddle 
Aeronautical University.
Jeri and her husband, Doug, have two daughters and 
three grandchildren. Besides being a "Meemaw," Jeri 
enjoys gardening, spending time with friends and 
most recently, traveling.

11



FY23 Congressionally 
Directed Spending

United States Senate

12



What is a Congressionally Directed 
Spending (CDS) Request?

• Line-item spending included in the annual federal appropriations (budget) bills.

• Short-term, place-based federal funding outside of the normal federal grant
funding opportunities.

• Recommended by individual Members of Congress to the Appropriations
Committee, which then chooses final requests to be included in annual federal
spending bills.

• Subject to strict disclosure and oversight guidelines

13



What makes a good CDS request?

• Supported by Local, State, Tribal Government

• Place-Based: Specific location or project

• Short-term: Projects that can be supported with a
one-time infusion of funds

• Shovel-Ready: Pre-planned, ready to begin work
upon receipt of funding.

14



Examples of FY22 CDS Requests

• Army Corps of Engineers – Lower Santa Cruz River Study at Eloy  $100,000
The proposed project is to continue the Lower Santa Cruz River Feasibility Study with a focus on the Eloy
Levee/Channel project, which is designed to mitigate Santa Cruz River flooding for the community of
Eloy, Arizona.

• Pima Community College – FIT Lab $1,000,000
This will provide the equipment needed for the Flexible Industry Training (FIT) Lab at Pima County
College’s new Center of Excellence in Applied Technology, ranging from 3D scanners and printers to
foundry and casting equipment. This center will partner with industry to train and upskill employees with
the skills to meet the needs of the labor market and get good-paying jobs.

• City of Tucson – Willard Apartments $800,000
• This will allow for the complete remodel, including asbestos abatement, of much needed affordable
housing units.

15



YC Projects (Invited to participate)

• Proposal to fund our: Career Services Center ($1.1 million est.)
• Open to all Yavapai County Residents
• Prepares people for the skills to become employable

• Resume writing, cover letters,
• Interview techniques and soft skills
• Help connect residents to YC Pipeline
• Host recruitment events-connecting employers with prospect employees

• Expanding our CDL Program ($600,000 est.)
• Equipment/Vehicles in both Camp Verde & Chino

16



What are the rules?

• No more than 1% of discretionary spending can
be spent on CDS items. Funding is divided
between House and Senate, Republicans and
Democrats.

• For-profit entities are not eligible.

• Each Senator must disclose their requests on
their website 15 days after submission.

17



What are the rules?

• The Government Accountability Office will audit a sample of
enacted congressionally directed spending items.

• Only certain accounts and programs are eligible
for congressionally directed spending items, and subject to
existing grantmaking rules.

• Projects in which a Senator, or their family, has a financial
interest will not be considered.

18



What is the process?

1. Submit a request to a Member of Congress
• Senator Kelly: kelly.senate.gov/fy23
• Senator Sinema: sinema.senate.gov/appropriations
• Deadline: April 6, 2022

2. Members submit requests to the Appropriations Committee 
(late April)

• Each Senator submits between $50 - $75 million in requests.
• Senators Sinema and Kelly coordinate with each other, and 

House offices to maximize funding requests

19

http://www.kelly.senate.gov/fy23
https://sinema.senate.gov/appropriations


What is the process

3. Appropriations Committee Reviews Projects (May/June)
• Committee staff evaluate requests based on program eligibility, available 

funding, and project readiness

4. Legislation marked up by Appropriations Committee (June/July)
• Draft legislation is considered and passed by committee, will include a list 

of congressionally directed spending projects.
• No projects can be added after a bill is passed by Committee.

5. Senate / House Passage (August/September)
• House and Senate each pass their draft appropriations bill

20



What is the 
process? 

6. House / Senate Reconcile Differences (Fall 2022)
• Committee staff combine congressionally 

directed spending requests in House and 
Senate. Duplicate requests are removed.

7. Final Debate and Passage (TBD)
• Senate rules allow any Congressionally Directed 

Spending project to be removed from the final 
bill via a "point of order" and majority vote.

8. Enactment (est. November 2022 – January 2023)
• Bill is signed into law.
• Agencies make funding available through 

Grants.gov

21



Timeline 
(Tentative) 

• Deadline to Submit: April 6, 2022

• Funding Submissions to Committee:
April/May 2022

• Public Disclosure of request: May 2022

• Committee Funding Decisions Made:
August 2022

• Budget Passed/Funding Available: Late
2022, early 2023

22



Yavapai College 
Budget to Actual Status by Fund 

March 2022 

The President’s Monthly report below provides a brief financial status of each of the District’s 
five funds as of March 31, 2022.     

Source:  Monthly Revenue and Expenditure 
Financial Reports 

General Fund 

As of March 31, 2022, the General Fund has a surplus of $4,580,900.  This is primarily the 
result of tuition and fee revenues being recorded for the spring 2022 semester, the one-
time Rural Community College appropriation, unspent contingencies and vacancy savings. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, General Fund revenues are projected to be over 
budget by $740,000 and expenditures are projected to be under budget by $653,200 
resulting in a net surplus of $1,393,200. 

Auxiliary Fund 

As of March 31, 2022, the Auxiliary Fund has a surplus mainly due to the collection of the 
spring 2022 semester room revenues, which will even out over the next several months, 
stronger than projected winery sales, and better than projected food service results.  For 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the Auxiliary Fund is projected to be within budget. 

Unexpended Plant Fund 

As of March 31, 2022, the Unexpended Plant Fund has a deficit of $448,400 due to 
Preventative Maintenance and Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) being encumbered for 
the remaining fiscal year.  Supporting revenues received over the remaining fiscal year will 
be used to cover this deficit. 

23



Restricted Fund 

The Restricted Fund, which accounts for federal, state and private monies, includes 
expenditures that are restricted to the amount of grants or gifts received and which do not 
exceed the grant award or gift received.  Restricted Funds are primarily driven by federal 
financial aid which will fluctuate depending on the financial needs of our students.  As of 
March 31, 2022, the Restricted Fund has a surplus and is expected to be under budget for 
the fiscal year. 

Debt Service Fund 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the monies used to pay the interest and principal on 
the District’s long-term bonds.  College debt is at fixed rates of interest—as of March 31, 
2022, there were no variances from budget. 

24



Yavapai College 
Cash Reserves 

March 2022 

The President’s monthly report on cash reserves below displays the District’s reserves at 
March 31, 2022, in relation to the District Governing Board’s (DGB) reserve requirements.  

Source: Banner Finance 

Current Fund Reserves shall not drop below seventeen percent (17%) of the operating 
budgets. 

As of March 31, 2022, Current Fund reserves have exceeded the DGB’s reserve 
requirements.  

 $-
 $3,000,000
 $6,000,000
 $9,000,000

 $12,000,000
 $15,000,000
 $18,000,000
 $21,000,000
 $24,000,000
 $27,000,000
 $30,000,000

Educational & General and Auxiliary Fund Reserve
March 2022

Cash & Cash Equivalents Board Designated Reserve

25



Plant Fund Reserves shall not drop below eight percent (8%) of the operating budgets. 

As of March 31, 2022, Plant Fund reserves have exceeded the DGB’s designated reserve. 

 $-

 $3,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $12,000,000

Plant Fund Reserve
March 2022

Cash & Cash Equivalents Board Designated Reserve

26



Presentation to the District Governing Board 

Meeting the Workforce & Baccalaureate Education Needs 
of Yavapai County

Diane Ryan & Clint Ewell
May 17, 2022

27



Verde Valley Job Count vs. West County 

67%

33%

2010 Total Jobs 

W Yavapai County Verde Valley

66%

34%

2020 Total Jobs

W Yavapai County Verde Valley

Small Gains

Source: Emsi, 2022.2: 4/29/22 (QCEW 2021Q3)

20,994

41,812

24,883

49,010

28



There are 694 Occupations in Yavapai County:
How many Occupations Represent 80% Workforce?

133 248 319

29



Within 80% Workforce, 
How Many Occupations Pay Living Wage?

133 96 67

30



Within the 80% Workforce that Pay Living Wage, 
How Many Require College?

67 48 39

31



Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS)
In Business

Lower Division Transferable 
Credits (15 credits) 

Lower division credits 
allow flexibility for:
1. Transfer students

with an AAS to
complete required
general education
course,

2. All students to
complete any
missing, required
prerequisites for
Upper division
courses, or

3. Lower division
electives. Courses
will differ for each
student.

BAS Core (24 credits) 

YC BAS Core (6 credits) 

• Foundations of Leadership
• Global Environment of

Business
• Business Policy & Strategic

Planning
• Principles of Finance
• Business Operations &

Logistics 
• Marketing & Social Media
• Business Strategies &

Sustainability
• Project Management

Experiential learning within 
our community organizations 
to reinforce “Power Skills” and 
solve “Pain Points”. 
• BUS 399: BA

Mentor/Internship
• BUS 499: BA Capstone

Entrepreneurship
• Digital Commerce
• Entrepreneurial Leadership
• Entrepreneurial Marketing
• Customer Relations & Service

Management

Organizational Management & 
Leadership
• Change Leadership & Management
• Adaptive Leadership
• Process Improvement
• Managing Talent & Developing Leaders
• Diversity & Inclusion Management

Accounting 
• Accounting Information Systems
• Auditing
• Cost Accounting
• Data Analytics for Accounting & Finance
• Forensic Accounting

BAS Upper Division 
Concentration (15 credits) 

Acceptance into the Yavapai College’s BAS program is contingent on the successful 
completion of an AA, AS, ABUS, AGS, or AAS degree from an institutionally accredited 
college. The total credits for the BAS degree is 120 (75 lower division and 45 upper division).

32



Bachelor of Science In Nursing (BSN)
Acceptance into Yavapai College’s BSN program is contingent upon the successful completion of an AAS degree in Nursing from 
an institutionally accredited college. The total credits for the BSN degree is 120 (75 lower division and 45 upper division).

(21.5 credits)

• Pathophysiology (4 credits)
• Health Assessment (3 credits)
• Health Promotion (3 credits)
• Transitions & Concepts in Professional Nursing

(3 credits)
• Introduction into Statistics for the Professional

Nurse (2 credits)
• Introduction into Nursing Research (2 credits)
• Community Health Nursing (3 credits)
• Trends & Issues in Health Care (3 credits)
• Professional Management & Leadership

Concepts (3 credits)
• Clinical Capstone (4 credits)

General 
Education/Electives Major Classes (30 credits)

33



Next steps:
• With DGB approval start the submittal process to the Higher

Learning Commission

• For the Bachelor’s of Applied Science in Business hire faculty
and support personnel to build courses. Launch goal Fall
2023

• For RN to BSN program working with a curriculum
consultant create 10 courses and file ACEN accreditation.
Onboard support personnel. Launch goal Fall 2024

34



Thank you! 
Four-Year Degree Taskforce

Joan Fisher, Stacey Hilton, Tom Hughes, Gino Romeo, Lisa Raygoza, Tania Sheldahl, 
Tyler Rumsey, Shelia Jarrell, Duane Ransom, & Diane Ryan

Special thank you to Marylou Mercado & Lauri Dreher

35



Yavapai College 
Space and Facilities Use 

Dr. Clint Ewell, Vice President 

36



Policies

• Board Policy 201 Asset Protection

• College Policy 6.05 Use of College
Facilities, Equipment & Materials

• College Policy 6.06 Facility Use

37



Liability Insurance
• Summary of Current Coverage:
 General Liability including Governing Board and Professional Liability

- $10M/occurrence
 Excess Liability coverage - $50M aggregate limit

 All Risk Property Insurance – Aggregate limit - $158M, replacement
value/like kind

 Cyber Liability Endorsement - $5M aggregate limit
 Pandemic Endorsement - $2M aggregate limit

 Supplemental accident & medical insurance for students

38



Usage of Facilities

• Academic Affairs
• Classes
• Recreation

• Pool (hourly, pass)
• Tennis (hourly, pass)
• Weight Room (pass)

• YCPAC
• Contract
• $1M Supplemental Insurance

• CRSD
• External Events

• FUA
• $1M Supplemental Insurance

• Residence Halls
• Contract
• Security Deposit

39



Thanks

40



2021-2022  
District Governing Board 

Calendar Dates 

Month Board Study Sessions Board Meeting Type 

Tuesday, May 24, 2022 
9:00am-4:00pm 
Chino Campus  

Board Self-Assessment 
Workshop  

41



DATES AND PLACES OF COLLEGE HOSTED EVENTS – FY 2021-2022 
TYPE OF EVENT DATE/DAY/TIME/LOCATION 

GED Graduation Ceremony May 21, 2022, 1:00 p.m. 
 Location: Prescott Campus – Community Room 

Northern Arizona Regional Training Academy 
(NARTA) Commencement 

Thursday, June 2, 2022 – Time: 11AM 
 Location:  Prescott Performing Arts Center 

42



LIST OF DATES AND PLACES OF NATIONAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CONFERENCES, CONGRESSES, WEBINARS, 
SEMINARS AND EVENTS –    FY 2021-2022 

TYPE OF EVENT DATE/DAY/TIME/LOCATION 

ACCT Leadership Congress 2022 Wednesday, October 26 – Saturday, October 29, 2022 
 Location: New York, New York 

43



Bachelors of Applied Science in Business with concentrations in
Accounting, Entrepreneurship, Organizational Management &

Leadership

03 - New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization - 2023-24

Description

To ensure that new academic programs implemented by Yavapai College are of the highest quality and are aligned

with the District Governing Board's and College's strategic plans, the following criteria and process for new

academic program authorization must be approved prior to submitting a new program proposal.

Prior to starting this proposal;

1.  in Institutional Effectiveness and Research and request an Occupational overview for this

proposed program. 

Contact Tom Hughes

You will need to attach the document(s) he provides to this proposal at the time of submission.

Instructions

Turn on help text before starting this proposal by clicking  in the top right corner of the heading.

Complete Steps 1-5 below.

Questions?  with the Curriculum Office.Make an appointment

Step 1: Proposed program information

Department*

44



Program*

45



If yes, is there a
demand for this

program or a gap that
YC will be fulfilling

that currently exists?
Please explain.

Is this program
required for entry-

level positions in this
field?*

Yes No

What is the projected
enrollment for this

program over its first
three years?

100 unduplicated full-time students.

*

Based on the data
provided by IER and

attached to this
proposal, please

summarize how the
data supports this
proposal. Provide
specific details.

Tom Hughes is providing this information.

*

Does the data provide
any concerns about
the success of this

program in Yavapai
County?*

Yes No

Please explain. We collected data from several sources before moving the BAS in Business Administration
forward.

*

________________________________________________________________________

Are there plans to
offer all or a portion

of this program to
students online?*

All None A portion

Will courses be
offered in 8-week or
16-week scheduling

blocks?*

8-week 16-week Combination

Select the tuition
level:*

46



Personnel
(Faculty/Staff):

We currently have faculty program directors for Business and Management. We need to hire
a faculty position in Accounting. We will eventually need to add additional adjunct faculty to
our staff and additional adjunct faculty stipend budget. We also need the following full-time
employees:
1--Instructional Support Specialist
2--Career Navigator--Since our model is a 2 + 2, all of our students will be transferring in
their associates degrees. The career navigator helps students complete a smooth transfer.
This person also works with the business community to set up mentorships, internships and
apprenticeship opportunities which is an important aspect of our BAS program. Our program
will be following an experiential model so students are receiving real world experience and
our businesses/organizations are receiving a quality workforce.

Capital (space
modification,

furniture, equipment
or technology):

We need additional space for three new offices with equipment/technology and supplies.
This can currently be accommodated in the top of building 3 if we return the current student
writing lab back into office space. It has not been used as a writing lab once it moved online
for COVID. The writing lab has not returned in person.

We are requesting additional course design resources for our current Learning Management
System so our classes in the BAS are professional and uniform. We are pricing 3rd party
templates at about 10,000 non reoccurring budget. We are also exploring a more systemic
upgrade at about $8,000 per year reoccurring funding. We are currently working with
Thatcher and Patrick on this pricing.

Other Resources
(Examples: supplies,

marketing, library
database or

materials, additional
advisor support,

internship/service
opportunities and/or

community sites,
additional support for

tutoring, etc.):

We need a marketing budget: $15,000 first year for countywide awareness of new program
[placed in marketing budget]. $5000 per year for additional years [placed in marketing
budget].
No new library resources as our current databases suffice.
We need a budget for guest speakers: $10,000 per year.
We need additional tutors for accounting and possibly a designated embedded tutor. I
believe there is embedded tutor money available already.

Step 2: LAUNCH to make the proposal active

proposal by clicking  in the top left corner.  LAUNCH 

Step 3: ADD, EDIT & SAVE fields

Review and edit fields as necessary. Click "Save" in each field as you make edits.ADD, EDIT & SAVE 

Step 4: ATTACH Required documentation

47



To attach files to your proposal, select the  in the heading of the proposal toolbox, browse to your file and

select it, and click the upload button.

Attach Occupational Overview and/or other supporting documentation obtained from Tom Hughes in

Institutional Effectiveness & Research.

Attach completed Curriculum Map and Progression Plan.Program Planning Tools: 

 - Download, complete and save the excel file.  Attach

to this proposal as indicated above.

Program Planning: Curriculum Map

 - Fill out the Dynamic Form. Download and save the

PDF to attach a copy to this proposal as indicated above.

Program Planning: Progression Plan

Step 5: APPROVE form to move it to the next step

Once the proposal is filled out completely, approve by clicking  in the heading of the proposal

toolbox. You MUST select "Approve" and "Make My Decision" to move the proposal to the next step.

APPROVE  

48



Steps for Bachelors of Applied Science in Business with concentrations in
Accounting, Entrepreneurship, Organizational Management & Leadership

Originator
Status: Approved

Participants

Joan Fisher  3/31/2022 12:54 PM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
3/31/2022 1254 PM
Changes: No
Comments: No

Dean
Status: Approved

Participants

Joan Fisher  4/5/2022 9:14 AM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
4/5/2022 914 AM
Changes: No
Comments: Yes

VP Academic Affairs
Status: Approved

Participants

Diane Ryan  4/10/2022 9:12 AM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
4/10/2022 912 AM
Changes: No
Comments: No

College Council (Representative)
Status: Working

49



Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS)
In Business

Associate Degree Conferred (60 credits) 

Associate of 
Arts (AA)

Associate of 
Science (AS)

Associate in 
Business 
(ABUS)

Associate of 
Applied 

Science (AAS)

Lower Division Transferable Credits (15 credits) 
Lower division credits allow flexibility for:
1. Transfer students with an AAS to complete required general education course,
2. All students to complete any missing, required prerequisites for Upper division

courses, or
3. Lower division electives. Courses will differ for each student.

BAS Core (24 credits) 
• Foundations of Leadership
• Global Environment of Business
• Business Policy & Strategic Planning
• Principles of Finance
• Business Operations & Logistics
• Marketing & Social Media
• Business Strategies & Sustainability
• Project Management

BAS Upper Division Concentration (15 credits) 
Entrepreneurship
• Digital Commerce
• Entrepreneurial

Leadership
• Entrepreneurial

Marketing
• Customer Relations

& Service
Management

Organizational 
Management & 
Leadership
• Change Leadership &

Management
• Adaptive Leadership
• Process Improvement
• Managing Talent &

Developing Leaders
• Diversity & Inclusion

Management

Accounting 
• Accounting

Information Systems
• Auditing
• Cost Accounting
• Data Analytics for

Accounting & Finance
• Forensic Accounting

Acceptance into the Yavapai College’s BAS program is contingent on the successful completion 
of an AA, AS, ABUS, AGS, or AAS degree from an institutionally accredited college. The total 
credits for the BAS degree is 120 (75 lower division and 45 upper division).

De
gre

e P
rog

res
sio

n

Experiential learning within our 
community organizations to 
reinforce “Power Skills” and solve 
“Pain Points”. 
• BUS 399: BA Mentor/Internship
• BUS 499: BA Capstone

YC BAS Core (6 credits) 

Associate in 
General 

Studies (AGS)

50



Program Planning Tool: Progression Plan 

Instructions: 

This form is intended for new program planning only. 

The purpose is to convey a tentative plan of how the new program will be laid out, including how many classes are being planned for the new program, as well as how long the new program 
may take students to complete.  This allows everyone in the program planning workflow to understand the direction of the program, and the resources that may be required. 

It is understood that this progression plan is tentative, and may be adjusted slightly as the curriculum is being developed in the later stages of the process.  An official progression plan will be 
completed after the concept has been approved, at the time that the New Program Proposal is submitted.

• Complete the form as thoroughly as possible.
• Once submitted, download the PDF and attach it to the Curriculog proposal  "New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization" proposal as indicated 

in the proposal steps.

First Name:  Last Name: Email: 

Name of Program:  Total Program Credits: Effective Term/Year: 

Select the terms to be included in the progression plan

Note: The standard format for YC's current progression plans are for full-time students (12+ credits) who start in the fall term. For example, if a student can complete 
your program in 4 semesters if they attend full-time and start in the fall, you would select Fall Term 1, Spring Term 1, Fall Term 2, Spring Term 2. You will specify if 
the course is a full term or 8-week term in the next step.

Select Year 1 Terms: Fall Term 1  Spring Term 1  Summer Term 1  

Select Year 2 Terms: Fall Term 2  Spring Term 2  Summer Term 2  

Select Year 3 Terms: Fall Term 3  Spring Term 3  Summer Term 3  

Select Year 4 Terms: Fall Term 4  Spring Term 4  Summer Term 4  

 Fall Term 1 

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

 Add 
another

 

 Add 
another

 

 Add 
another

 

 Add 
another

 

Add 
another

 

Vikki  * Bentz* Vikki.Bentz@yc.edu*

BAS BA Accounting Concentration * 122* Fall 2024 *

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedc  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedc  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedc  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

ACC 121 INTRODUCTORY ACCOUNTING 3 
 

gfedcb  

ACC 115 BASIC TAX 3 
 

gfedcb  

BSA 131 INTRO TO BUSINESS 3 
 

gfedcb  

CSA 126 MICROSOFT OFFICE 3 
 

gfedcb  

ENG 101 COLLEGE COMPOSITION I 3 RECOMMENDED GEN ED

gfedc  

51



    Spring Term 1                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 2                                                                                                                                       
  

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 2                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

ACC  122  PAYROLL ACCOUNTING  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  131  PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING I  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  160  COMPUTER ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS 3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  162  USING EXCEL AND ACCESS IN ACCOUNTING 3  
 

gfedcb  

ENG  102  TECHNICAL WRITING  3  
 

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

ACC  132  PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING II  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  233  INTNERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I  3  
 

gfedcb  

MAT  142  COLLEGE MATHEMATICS  3  OR MAT 152, COLLEGE ALGEBRA. TRANSFER STUDENTS, TRANSFER 
STUDENTS, CONFER WITH AN ADVISOR.  

gfedcb  

PHI  101  INTRODUCTION TO PHILOSOPHY  3  RECOMMENDED ARTS & HUMANITIES. OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS 
INCLUDE ART 200, HIS 231. TRANSFER STUDENTS, CONFER WITH 
AN ADVISOR.  gfedcb  

PSY  101  INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY  3  RECOMMENDED SOCIAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE. ALSO 
RECOMMENDED: SOC 101. TRANSFER STUDENTS, CONFER WITH AN 
ADVISOR.  gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

52



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 3                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

 

    Spring Term 3                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

ACC  117  ADVANCED TAX  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  234  INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  296  INTERNSHIP: ACCOUNTING  3  OR OTHER PROGRAM ELECTIVES: CHOOSE 6 CREDITS FROM THE 
FOLLOWING: ACC 296, BSA 236, ECN 236, MGT 132 AND/OR MGT 233 
(IF NOT USED TO FULFIL THE APPLIED COMMUNICATION GEN ED 
REQUIREMENT).  

gfedcb  

GEO  103  INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY 4  RECOMMENDED PHYSICAL & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE. OTHER 
RECOMMENDATIONS: BIO 181 OR GLG 101.  

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

MGT  233  BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS  3  IF NOT TAKEN AS PART OF AAS; OTHERWISE SUB ANOTHER 
COMMUNICATIONS COURSE FROM THE GEN ED LIST.  

gfedcb  

PSY/SOC  230  INTRO TO STATS IN SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES 3  OR MAT 167 ELEMENTARY STATISTICS  

gfedcb  

BUS  3xx  GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT OF BUSINESS 3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  3xx  PRINCIPLES OF FINANCE  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  3xx  ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS 3  
 

gfedc  

 

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

BIO  181  BIOLOGY  4  RECOMMENDED PHYSICAL & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE OR GLG 101.  

gfedcb  

ECN  235  MACROECONOMICS  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  3xx  BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND LOGISTICS 3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  3xx  DATA ANALYTICS FOR ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  399  INTERNSHIP  3  
 

gfedc  53



    Fall Term 4                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 4                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

MGT  132  BUSINESS ETHICS  3  OR PHI 110 - LOGIC AND CRITICAL THINKING IN THE DIGITAL AGE IF 
ALREADY SATISFIED IN THE AAS.  

gfedcb  

BUS  4xx  BUSINESS STRATEGIES & SUSTAINABIITY 3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  4xx  AUDITING  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  4xx  PROJECT MANAGEMENT  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  4xx  BUSINESS POLICY AND STRATEGIC PLANNING 3  
 

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedc  

gfedc  

BUS  4xx  MARKETING & SOCIAL MEDIA  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS OR PSY  4xx  FUNDAMENTALS OF LEADERSHIP  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  4xx  COST ACCOUNTING  3  
 

gfedcb  

ACC  4xx  FORENSIC ACCOUNTING  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  499  BA CAPSTONE  3  
 

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedc  

54



 

Program Planning Tool: Progression Plan 

Instructions: 

This form is intended for new program planning only. 

The purpose is to convey a tentative plan of how the new program will be laid out, including how many classes are being planned for the new program, as well as how long the new program 
may take students to complete.  This allows everyone in the program planning workflow to understand the direction of the program, and the resources that may be required. 

It is understood that this progression plan is tentative, and may be adjusted slightly as the curriculum is being developed in the later stages of the process.  An official progression plan will be 
completed after the concept has been approved, at the time that the New Program Proposal is submitted.
 

• Complete the form as thoroughly as possible.
• Once submitted, download the PDF and attach it to the Curriculog proposal  "New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization" proposal as indicated 

in the proposal steps.

  

First Name:  Last Name:  Email:  

Name of Program:  Total Program Credits:  Effective Term/Year:  

Select the terms to be included in the progression plan
 

Note: The standard format for YC's current progression plans are for full-time students (12+ credits) who start in the fall term. For example, if a student can complete 
your program in 4 semesters if they attend full-time and start in the fall, you would select Fall Term 1, Spring Term 1, Fall Term 2, Spring Term 2. You will specify if 
the course is a full term or 8-week term in the next step.
 

Select Year 1 Terms: Fall Term 1  Spring Term 1  Summer Term 1  

  

Select Year 2 Terms: Fall Term 2  Spring Term 2  Summer Term 2  

  

Select Year 3 Terms: Fall Term 3  Spring Term 3  Summer Term 3  

  

Select Year 4 Terms: Fall Term 4  Spring Term 4  Summer Term 4  

    Fall Term 1                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

Lauri  * Dreher  * Lauri.Dreher@yc.edu  *

BAS-Entrepreneurship  * 121  * Fall 2023   *

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedc  gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MGT  120  Supervision Techniques  3  
 

gfedcb  

ENG  101  College Comp 1  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  132  Ethics in Business  3  
 

gfedc  

55



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 1                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 1                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 2                                                                                                                                       
  

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

MGT  223  Human Resource Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  111  Leadership & Innovation  1  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MGT  220  Principles of Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  233  Business Communications  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  230  Principles of Marketing  3  
 

gfedc  

MGT  229  Strategic Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  140  Organizational Behavior  3  
 

gfedc  

SOC  101  Intro to Sociology  3  
 

gfedcb  

CSA  126  Microsoft Office  3  RECOMMENDED: See Elective list or Advisor for options.  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MAT  152  College Alegebra  3  MAT142 or MAT152. Students planning to transfer, contact Advisor to 
discuss options.  

gfedcb  

ENG  236  Technical Writing  3  
 

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedc  56



   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 2                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 2                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 3                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

BSA  237  Legal Environment of Business  3  RECOMMENDED: See Elective list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

MGT  111  Leadership & Communication  1  RECOMMENDED: See Elective list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

ECN  236  Microeconomics  3  RECOMMENDED: See Elective list or Advisor for options.  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

CHM  130  Fundamental Chemistry  4  
 

gfedcb  

BSA  130  Business Financial Applications  3  RECOMMENDED: See Elective list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

MGT  112  Leadership & Collaboration  1  OPTIONAL: All 3 (MGT111, 112, and 113) transfer to ASU: OGL 200, 
Social-Behavioral Sciences.  

gfedc  

ENG  210  Introduction to Rhetoric  3  
 

gfedcb  

CSA  110  Introduction to Computer Info Systems 3  
 

gfedc  

MGT  217  Introduction to Argumentation and Debate 3  
 

gfedcb  

SOC  230  Introduction to Statistics in Social-Behavioral Sciences 3  OR MAT167 Elementary Statistics  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

  Fundamentals of Leadership  3  
 

gfedcb  57



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 3                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 3                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 4                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

  Principles of Finance  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Introduction to Entrepreneurship  3  
 

gfedc  

GEO  103  Introduction to Physical Geography  4  
 

gfedcb  

ECN  235  Macroeconomics  3  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

  Business Operations and Logistics  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Project Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Entrepreneurial Leadership  3  
 

gfedc  

COM  217  Introduction to Argumentation and Debate 3  
 

gfedcb  

  Business Strategies & Sustainability  3  
 

gfedc  

  Entrepreneurial Marketing  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Business Policy and Strategic Planning 3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  399   Internship  3  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

58



   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

  Marketing & Social Media  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Global Environment of Business  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Customer Relations and Service Management 3  
 

gfedc  

  Digital Commerce  3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  499  BA Capstone  3  
 

gfedc  

59



Program Planning Tool: Progression Plan 

Instructions: 

This form is intended for new program planning only. 

The purpose is to convey a tentative plan of how the new program will be laid out, including how many classes are being planned for the new program, as well as how long the new program 
may take students to complete.  This allows everyone in the program planning workflow to understand the direction of the program, and the resources that may be required. 

It is understood that this progression plan is tentative, and may be adjusted slightly as the curriculum is being developed in the later stages of the process.  An official progression plan will be 
completed after the concept has been approved, at the time that the New Program Proposal is submitted.

• Complete the form as thoroughly as possible.
• Once submitted, download the PDF and attach it to the Curriculog proposal  "New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization" proposal as indicated 

in the proposal steps.

First Name:  Last Name: Email: 

Name of Program:  Total Program Credits: Effective Term/Year: 

Select the terms to be included in the progression plan

Note: The standard format for YC's current progression plans are for full-time students (12+ credits) who start in the fall term. For example, if a student can complete 
your program in 4 semesters if they attend full-time and start in the fall, you would select Fall Term 1, Spring Term 1, Fall Term 2, Spring Term 2. You will specify if 
the course is a full term or 8-week term in the next step.

Select Year 1 Terms: Fall Term 1  Spring Term 1  Summer Term 1  

Select Year 2 Terms: Fall Term 2  Spring Term 2  Summer Term 2  

Select Year 3 Terms: Fall Term 3  Spring Term 3  Summer Term 3  

Select Year 4 Terms: Fall Term 4  Spring Term 4  Summer Term 4  

 Fall Term 1 

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

 1st 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

 Add 
another

 

 Add 
another

 

 Add 
another

 

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

Lauri  * Dreher* Lauri.Dreher@yc.edu*

BAS-Organizational Management & Leadership * 121* Fall 2023 *

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedcb  gfedcb  

gfedcb  gfedc  gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MGT 120 Supervision Techniques 3 
 

gfedcb  

ENG 101 College Comp ! 3 
 

gfedcb  

MGT 132 Ethics in Business 3 
 

gfedc  

60



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 1                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 1                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 2                                                                                                                                       
  

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

MGT  223  Human Resource Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  111  Leadership & Innovation  1  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MGT  220  Principles of Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  233  Business Communications  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  140  Organizational Behavior  3  
 

gfedc  

MGT  229  Strategic Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

MGT  230  Principles of Marketing  3  Organizational Management Certificate (8 MGT courses) now complete.  

gfedcb  

    
 

gfedc  

SOC  101  Intro to Sociology  3  
 

gfedcb  

CSA  126  Microsoft Office  3  RECOMMENDED: See Electives list or Advisor for options.  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

MAT  152  College Alegebra  3  MAT142 or MAT152. Students planning to transfer, contact Advisor to 
discuss options.  

gfedcb  

ENG  236  Technical Writing  3  
 

gfedc  

61



   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 2                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 2                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 3                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

BSA  237  Legal Environment of Business  3  RECOMMENDED: See Electives list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

MGT  111  Leadership & Communicatoin  1  RECOMMENDED: See Electives list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

ECN  236  Microeconomics  3  RECOMMENDED: See Electives list or Advisor for options.  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

CHM  130  Fundamental Chemistry  4  
 

gfedcb  

BSA  130  Business Financial Applications  3  RECOMMENDED: See Electives list or Advisor for options.  

gfedcb  

MGT  112  Leadership & Collaboration  1  OPTIONAL: All 3 (MGT111, 112, and 113) transfer to ASU: OGL 200, 
Social-Behavioral Sciences.  

gfedc  

ENG  210  Introduction to Rhetoric  3  
 

gfedcb  

CSA  110  Introduction to Computer Info Systems 3  
 

gfedc  

MGT  217  Introduction to Argumentation and Debate 3  
 

gfedcb  

SOC  230  Introduction to Statistics in Social-Behavioral Sciences 3  OR MAT167 Elementary Statistics  

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

  Fundamentals of Leadership  3  
 

gfedcb  62



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Spring Term 3                                                                                                                               
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Summer Term 3                                                                                                                               
         

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 4                                                                                                                                 
         

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

  Principles of Finance  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Process Improvement Management  3  
 

gfedc  

GEO  103  Introduction to Physical Geography  4  
 

gfedcb  

ECN  235  Macroeconomics  3  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

  Business Operations and Logistics  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Project Management  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Diversity and Inclusion Management  3  
 

gfedc  

COM  217  Introduction to Argumentation and Debate 3  
 

gfedcb  

  Business Strategies & Sustainability  3  
 

gfedc  

  Change Leadership and Management 3  
 

gfedcb  

  Business Policy and Strategic Planning 3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  399  Internship  3  
 

gfedc  

gfedc  

gfedcb  

gfedcb  

63



   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

  Marketing & Social Media  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Global Environment of Business  3  
 

gfedcb  

  Adaptive Leadership  3  
 

gfedc  

  Managing Talent and Developing Leaders 3  
 

gfedcb  

BUS  499  BA Capstone  3  
 

gfedc  

64



Purpose: 

Apply key theories, models, 
and applications within the 
global business context. 
(Business Content Orientation)

Demonstrate critical thinking 
skills in business realted 
situations. (Analytical and 
Critical Thinking Orientation)

Employ empirical approaches 
to planning and descision‐
making using quantitative 
reporting mechanisms. 
(Quantitative Reasoning 
Orientation)

Demonstrate written and oral 
skills appropriate for business 
communication. 
(Communication Orientation)

Analyze buisiness and 
organizational situations using 
legal and ethical approaches 
to decision‐making. (Ethics 
and Legal Orientation)

Apply technology to enable 
business growth, 
development, and 
sustainability. (Technology 
Orientation)

Use accounting and financial 
information to support 
business processes and 
practices, such as problem 
analysis and decision 
making.

Apply knowledge of generally 
accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) and 
financial and managerial 
accounting theories to 
business organizations

Demonstrate mastery of 
costing systems, cost 
management systems, 
budgeting systems and 
performance measurement 
systems

Identify, investigate and discover 
fraud and other improper 
accounting activities.

Apply generally accepted 
auditing standards, perform 
audit reporting, and apply  
theory and methodology of 
auditing.

Accounting Concentration Program Outcomes

X

X

Program Planning Tool: Curriculum Map
Program Name: BAS in Business Administration ‐ Accounting Concentration (in addition to AAS in Accounting outcomes)

• Outlining the concept to attach to the Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization proposal in Curriculog.
• Mapping courses to the proposed program outcomes so it is known exactly which courses are needed.

10. BA Capstone X

X15. Forensic Accounting

14.
Data Analytics for Accounting 
and Finance X

X13. Cost Accounting

X

11.
Accounting Information 
Systems

12. Auditing

9. Business Internship X

8. Project Management X

7.
Operations Management and 
Logistics X

6. Foundations of Leadership X

X5.
Business Strategies and 
Sustainability

4.
Business Policy and Strategic 
Planning X

X3. Marketing and Social Media

Planned Courses

PO #7

X

1.

2. Principles of Finance X

This form is intended to assist in planning for a new program, and is an abbreviated version of the Curriculum Map. This form will assist by:

Global Environment of 
Business X

• Displaying the proposals to be completed in Curriculog based on whether a course is new (Permanent Course Proposal), modified (Modified Course Proposal), or existing (No proposal needed).

PO #8 PO #9 PO #10 PO #11PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

BAS Core Proposed Program Outcomes

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

65



Purpose: 

Apply key theories, models, 
and applications within the 
global business context. 
(Business Content Orientation)

Demonstrate critical thinking 
skills in business realted 
situations. (Analytical and 
Critical Thinkning Orientation)

Employ empirical approaches 
to planning and descision‐
making using quantitative 
reporting mechanisms. 
(Quantitative Reasoning 
Orientation)

Demonstrate written and oral 
skills appropriate for business 
communication. 
(Communication Orientation)

Analyze business and 
organizational situations using 
legal and ethical approaches to 
decision‐making. (Ethics and 
Legal Orientation)

Apply technology to enable 
business growth, 
development, and 
sustainability. (Technology 
Orientation)

Demonstrate knowledge of 
entrepreneurial and 
leadership concepts, theories, 
and skills applied in driving 
innovation and growth.

Demonstrate understanding of 
need, benefits, and processes 
for creating sustainable 
customer value.

Apply key elements of the 
entrepreneurial process.

Develop e‐commerce system by 
applying commerce theory and 
processes.

This form is intended to assist in planning for a new program, and is an abbreviated version of the Curriculum Map. This form will assist by:

Global Environment of 
Business X

• Displaying the proposals to be completed in Curriculog based on whether a course is new (Permanent Course Proposal), modified (Modified Course Proposal), or existing (No proposal needed).

PO #7 PO #8 PO #9 PO #10PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

BAS Core Proposed Program Outcomes

3. Marketing and Social Media

1.

2. Principles of Finance X

Planned Courses

Entrepreneurship Program Outcomes

5.
Business Strategies and 
Sustainability

4.
Business Policy and Strategic 
Planning X

X

7.
Operations Management and 
Logistics X

6. Foundations of Leadership X

X

9. Business Intership X

8. Project Management X

11.
Introduction to 
Entrepreneurship

10. BA Capstone X

13. Entrepreneurial Marketing

X

12. Entrepreneurial Leadership X

X

14.
Customer Relations & Service 
Management X

Program Planning Tool: Curriculum Map
Program Name: BAS in Business Administration ‐ Entrepreneurship

• Outlining the concept to attach to the Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization proposal in Curriculog.
• Mapping courses to the proposed program outcomes so it is known exactly which courses are needed.

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists 66



Apply key theories, models, 
and applications within the 
global business context. 
(Business Content Orientation)

Demonstrate critical thinking 
skills in business realted 
situations. (Analytical and 
Critical Thinkning Orientation)

Employ empirical approaches 
to planning and descision‐
making using quantitative 
reporting mechanisms. 
(Quantitative Reasoning 
Orientation)

Demonstrate written and oral 
skills appropriate for business 
communication. 
(Communication Orientation)

Analyze business and 
organizational situations using 
legal and ethical approaches to 
decision‐making. (Ethics and 
Legal Orientation)

Apply technology to enable 
business growth, 
development, and 
sustainability. (Technology 
Orientation)

Demonstrate knowledge of 
entrepreneurial and 
leadership concepts, theories, 
and skills applied in driving 
innovation and growth.

Demonstrate understanding of 
need, benefits, and processes 
for creating sustainable 
customer value.

Apply key elements of the 
entrepreneurial process.

Develop e‐commerce system by 
applying commerce theory and 
processes.

PO #7 PO #8 PO #9 PO #10PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

BAS Core Proposed Program Outcomes

Planned Courses

Entrepreneurship Program Outcomes

15. Digital Commerce X
New
Mod

Exists

67



Purpose: 

Apply key theories, models, 
and applications within the 
global business context. 
(Business Content Orientation)

Demonstrate critical thinking 
skills in business realted 
situations. (Analytical and 
Critical Thinkning Orientation)

Employ empirical approaches 
to planning and descision‐
making using quantitative 
reporting mechanisms. 
(Quantitative Reasoning 
Orientation)

Demonstrate written and oral 
skills appropriate for business 
communication. 
(Communication Orientation)

Analyze business and 
organizational situations using 
legal and ethical approaches to 
decision‐making. (Ethics and 
Legal Orientation)

Apply technology to enable 
business growth, 
development, and 
sustainability. (Technology 
Orientation)

Apply leadership and 
management theories, 
strategies, and skills needed 
for organizational 
effectiveness.

Demonstrate an 
understanding of the 
importance of attracting, 
developing and retaining a 
high quality workforce. 

Demonstrate the ability to work with 
and/or lead a diverse team toward goal 
accomplishment. 

Identify behaviors and practices 
that sustain organizational 
improvements.

This form is intended to assist in planning for a new program, and is an abbreviated version of the Curriculum Map. This form will assist by:

Global Environment of 
Business X

• Displaying the proposals to be completed in Curriculog based on whether a course is new (Permanent Course Proposal), modified (Modified Course Proposal), or existing (No proposal needed).

PO #7 PO #8 PO #9 PO #10PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

BAS Core Proposed Program Outcomes

3. Marketing and Social Media

1.

2. Principles of Finance X

Planned Courses

Organizational Management and Leadership Program Outcomes

5.
Business Strategies and
Sustainability

4.
Business Policy and Strategic
Planning X

X

7.
Operations Management and
Logistics X

6. Foundations of Leadership X

X

9. Business Intership X

8. Project Management X

11.
Process Improvement
Management

10. BA Capstone X

13.
Diversity and Inclusion
Management

X

12.
Managing Talent and
Developing Leaders X

X

14.
Change Leadership and
Management X

Program Planning Tool: Curriculum Map
Program Name: BAS in Business Administration ‐ Organizational Management and Leadership

• Outlining the concept to attach to the Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization proposal in Curriculog.
• Mapping courses to the proposed program outcomes so it is known exactly which courses are needed.

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists 68



Apply key theories, models, 
and applications within the 
global business context. 
(Business Content Orientation)

Demonstrate critical thinking 
skills in business realted 
situations. (Analytical and 
Critical Thinkning Orientation)

Employ empirical approaches 
to planning and descision‐
making using quantitative 
reporting mechanisms. 
(Quantitative Reasoning 
Orientation)

Demonstrate written and oral 
skills appropriate for business 
communication. 
(Communication Orientation)

Analyze business and 
organizational situations using 
legal and ethical approaches to 
decision‐making. (Ethics and 
Legal Orientation)

Apply technology to enable 
business growth, 
development, and 
sustainability. (Technology 
Orientation)

Apply leadership and 
management theories, 
strategies, and skills needed 
for organizational 
effectiveness.

Demonstrate an 
understanding of the 
importance of attracting, 
developing and retaining a 
high quality workforce. 

Demonstrate the ability to work with 
and/or lead a diverse team toward goal 
accomplishment. 

Identify behaviors and practices 
that sustain organizational 
improvements.

PO #7 PO #8 PO #9 PO #10PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

BAS Core Proposed Program Outcomes

Planned Courses

Organizational Management and Leadership Program Outcomes

15. Adaptive Leadership X
New
Mod

Exists

69



 

Occupa�on Overview

Business

in Yavapai County, AZ

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

70



. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

Contents

What is Emsi Data?

Report Parameters

Execu�ve Summary

Jobs

Compensa�on

Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

Demographics

Occupa�onal Programs

Appendix A (Occupa�ons)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

71



What is Emsi Data?

Emsi data is a hybrid dataset derived from official government sources such as the US Census Bureau, Bureau of

Economic Analysis, and Bureau of Labor Sta�s�cs. Leveraging the unique strengths of each source, our data

modeling team creates an authorita�ve dataset that captures more than 99% of all workers in the United States.

This core offering is then enriched with data from online social profiles, resumés, and job pos�ngs to give you a

complete view of the workforce.

Emsi data is frequently cited in major publica�ons such as The Atlan
c, Forbes, Harvard Business Review, The New

York Times, The Wall Street Journal, and USA Today .

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 1

72



25 Occupa	ons

1 County

Class of Worker

QCEW Employees, Non-QCEW Employees, and Self-Employed

The informa�on in this report pertains to the chosen occupa�ons and geographical area.

Report Parameters

11-1011 Chief Execu�ves

11-1021 General and Opera�ons Managers

11-2022 Sales Managers

11-2031 Public Rela�ons and Fundraising Managers

11-3011 Administra�ve Services and Facili�es

Managers

11-3021 Computer and Informa�on Systems

Managers

11-3031 Financial Managers

11-3051 Industrial Produc�on Managers

11-3061 Purchasing Managers

See Appendix A for all 25 Occupa
ons

4025 Yavapai County, AZ

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 2

73



Yavapai County, AZ is not a hotspot

for this kind of job. The na�onal

average for an area this size is

5,871* employees, while there are

4,517 here.

Earnings are low in Yavapai County,

AZ. The na�onal median salary for

your occupa�ons is $93,920,

compared to $67,770 here.

Job pos�ng ac�vity is low in

Yavapai County, AZ. The na�onal

average for an area this size is

229* job pos�ngs/mo, while there

are 70 here.

Execu�ve Summary

Light Job Pos�ng Demand Over a Thin Supply of Regional Jobs

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

4,517

Jobs (2022)

$67,770

Compensa�on

70

Job Pos�ng Demand

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 3

74



Jobs

Regional Employment Is Lower Than the Na�onal Average

An average area of this size typically has 5,871* jobs, while there are 4,517 here. This lower than average supply of jobs may

make it more difficult for workers in this field to find employment in your area.

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

A Yavapai County, AZ 4,517 5,773 1,255 27.8%

A Na�onal Average 5,871 7,552 1,682 28.6%

Region 2022 Jobs 2032 Jobs Change % Change

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 4

75



Regional Breakdown

Most Jobs are Found in the Management, Scien�fic, and Technical Consul�ng
Services Industry Sector

PrescoL, AZ 86301 (in Yavapai county) 914

PrescoL Valley, AZ 86314 (in Yavapai county) 636

CoLonwood, AZ 86326 (in Yavapai county) 485

PrescoL, AZ 86305 (in Yavapai county) 461

Sedona, AZ 86336 (in Yavapai county) 437

ZIP 2022 Jobs

Industry
% of Occupa�on in Industry

(2022)

A
Management, Scien�fic, and Technical Consul�ng
Services

6.2%

A Federal Government, Civilian 6.1%

A
Local Government, Excluding Educa�on and
Hospitals

5.2%

A Residen�al Building Construc�on 5.2%

A Other Specialty Trade Contractors 3.5%

A Building Finishing Contractors 3.3%

A Other 70.6%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 5

76



Compensa�on

Regional Compensa�on Is 28% Lower Than Na�onal Compensa�on

For your occupa�ons, the 2020 median wage in Yavapai County, AZ is $67,770, while the na�onal median wage is $93,920.

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 6

77



Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

139 Unique Job Pos�ngs

The number of unique pos�ngs for this job

from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

54 Employers Compe�ng

All employers in the region who posted for

this job from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

More Hires Than Pos�ngs

More hires than pos�ngs may mean this

posi�on is filled via other methods.

*A hire is reported by the Quarterly Workforce Indicators when an individual's Social Security Number appears on a company's payroll and was

not there the quarter before. Emsi hires are calculated using a combina�on of Emsi jobs data, informa�on on separa�on rates from the Bureau

of Labor Sta�s�cs (BLS), and industry-based hires data from the Census Bureau.

Medical and Health Services Managers 14 8

Personal Service Managers, All Other; Entertainment and Recrea�on
Managers, Except Gambling; and Managers, All Other

13 3

General and Opera�ons Managers 5 64

Sales Managers 6 4

Occupa�on
Avg Monthly Pos�ngs
(Jan 2022 - Feb 2022)

Avg Monthly Hires (Jan
2022 - Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 7

78



Financial Managers 8 6

Human Resources Specialists 4 10

Chief Execu�ves 1 2

Construc�on Managers 5 7

Social and Community Service Managers 1 5

Administra�ve Services and Facili�es Managers 1 5

Human Resources Managers 2 2

Management Analysts 1 6

Cost Es�mators 1 9

Project Management Specialists and Business Opera�ons
Specialists, All Other

2 12

Industrial Produc�on Managers 0 0

Public Rela�ons and Fundraising Managers 2 0

Transporta�on, Storage, and Distribu�on Managers 1 2

Training and Development Managers 2 1

Computer and Informa�on Systems Managers 1 2

Educa�on Administrators, All Other 1 0

Natural Sciences Managers 0 0

Logis�cians 0 2

Purchasing Managers 0 0

Insurance Underwriters 3 0

Compensa�on and Benefits Managers 0 0

Occupa�on
Avg Monthly Pos�ngs (Jan 2022

- Feb 2022)
Avg Monthly Hires (Jan 2022

- Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 8

79



Embry-Riddle Aeronau�cal University… 9

Hilton 6

Freeport-McMoRan 4

L'Auberge De Sedona 4

Allied Universal 3

B2B CFO 3

City Of PrescoL 3

CommonSpirit Health 3

Dollar Tree 3

United States Department of Veterans Affairs… 3

Top Companies Unique Pos�ngs

Underwriters 6

Assistant Opera�ons Managers 4

Branch Managers 4

Hospital Chief Financial Officers 3

Sales Managers 3

Security Specialists 3

U�li�es Managers 3

Chief Technology Officers 2

Directors of Finance 2

Directors of Human Resources 2

Top Job Titles Unique Pos�ngs

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 9

80



Top Hard Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12%

Accoun�ng

MicrosoR Mail

Strategic Planning

Finance

Construc�on

Audi�ng

Rehabilita�on

Cashiering

Performance Appraisal

Performance Management

Accoun�ng 19 14% 334 3%

MicrosoR Mail 17 12% 195 2%

Strategic Planning 12 9% 1,404 11%

Finance 12 9% 328 3%

Construc�on 11 8% 382 3%

Audi�ng 10 7% 213 2%

Rehabilita�on 10 7% 78 1%

Cashiering 9 6% 26 0%

Performance Appraisal 9 6% 23 0%

Performance Management 9 6% 125 1%

Skills Pos�ngs % of Total Pos�ngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 10

81



Top Common Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%

Management

Communica�ons

Opera�ons

Leadership

Customer Service

MicrosoR Excel

Sales

Planning

Coordina�ng

Computer Literacy

Management 59 42% 2,048 17%

Communica�ons 53 38% 433 4%

Opera�ons 53 38% 960 8%

Leadership 49 35% 1,534 13%

Customer Service 39 28% 2,016 16%

MicrosoR Excel 29 21% 698 6%

Sales 27 19% 1,807 15%

Planning 25 18% 376 3%

Coordina�ng 25 18% 195 2%

Computer Literacy 21 15% 8 0%

Skills Pos�ngs % of Total Pos�ngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 11

82



Re�rement risk is high in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 1,166*

employees 55 or older, while there

are 1,473 here.

Racial diversity is low in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 1,295*

racially diverse employees, while

there are 1,064 here.

Gender diversity is low in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 1,812*

female employees, while there are

1,521 here.

Demographics

Re�rement Risk Is High, While Overall Diversity Is Low

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

Occupa�on Age Breakdown

1,473

Re�ring Soon

1,064

Racial Diversity

1,521

Gender Diversity

% of Jobs Jobs

A 14-18 0.1% 3

A 19-24 2.4% 103

A 25-34 13.8% 599

A 35-44 24.4% 1,063

A 45-54 25.5% 1,111

A 55-64 23.7% 1,031

A 65+ 10.2% 442

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 12

83



Occupa�on Race/Ethnicity Breakdown

Occupa�on Gender Breakdown

% of Jobs Jobs

A White 75.5% 3,288

A Hispanic or La�no 15.8% 686

A Black or African American 2.5% 107

A Two or More Races 2.3% 99

A Asian 1.9% 84

A American Indian or Alaska Na�ve 1.9% 83

A Na�ve Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0.1% 5

% of Jobs Jobs

A Males 65.0% 2,831

A Females 35.0% 1,521

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 13

84



Occupa�onal Programs

46 Programs

Of the programs that can train for this job, 46

have produced comple�ons in the last 5 years.

1,606 Comple�ons (2020)

The comple�ons from all regional ins�tu�ons

for all degree types.

443 Openings (2020)

The average number of openings for an

occupa�on in the region is 14.

24.0102 General Studies 718

49.0101 Aeronau�cs/Avia�on/Aerospace Science and Technology, General… 112

45.0901 Interna�onal Rela�ons and Affairs 106

51.3801 Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse 90

52.0205 Opera�ons Management and Supervision 54

03.0103 Environmental Studies 47

11.1003 Computer and Informa�on Systems Security/Audi�ng/Informa�on Assurance… 43

52.0299 Business Administra�on, Management and Opera�ons, Other… 41

11.0901 Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunica�ons 40

43.0403 Cyber/Computer Forensics and Counterterrorism 38

CIP Code Top Programs Comple�ons (2020)

Yavapai College 1,048

Embry-Riddle Aeronau�cal University-PrescoL 403

PrescoL College 155

Top Schools Comple�ons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 14

85



Appendix A (Occupa�ons)

11-1011 Chief Execu�ves

11-1021 General and Opera�ons Managers

11-2022 Sales Managers

11-2031
Public Rela�ons and Fundraising
Managers

11-3011
Administra�ve Services and Facili�es
Managers

11-3021
Computer and Informa�on Systems
Managers

11-3031 Financial Managers

11-3051 Industrial Produc�on Managers

11-3061 Purchasing Managers

11-3071
Transporta�on, Storage, and
Distribu�on Managers

11-3111 Compensa�on and Benefits Managers

11-3121 Human Resources Managers

Code Descrip�on

11-3131 Training and Development Managers

11-9021 Construc�on Managers

11-9039 Educa�on Administrators, All Other

11-9111 Medical and Health Services Managers

11-9121 Natural Sciences Managers

11-9151
Social and Community Service
Managers

11-9198

Personal Service Managers, All Other;
Entertainment and Recrea�on
Managers, Except Gambling; and
Managers, All Other

13-1051 Cost Es�mators

13-1071 Human Resources Specialists

13-1081 Logis�cians

13-1111 Management Analysts

13-1198
Project Management Specialists and
Business Opera�ons Specialists, All
Other

Code Descrip�on

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 15

86



Appendix B - Data Sources and Calcula�ons

Loca�on Quo�ent

Loca�on quo�ent (LQ) is a way of quan�fying how concentrated a par�cular industry, cluster, occupa�on, or demographic group is

in a region as compared to the na�on. It can reveal what makes a par�cular region unique in comparison to the na�onal average.

Occupa�on Data

Emsi occupa�on employment data are based on final Emsi industry data and final Emsi staffing paLerns. Wage es�mates are based

on Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs (QCEW and Non-QCEW Employees classes of worker) and the American Community

Survey (Self-Employed and Extended Proprietors). Occupa�onal wage es�mates are also affected by county-level Emsi earnings

by industry.

Staffing PaCerns Data

The staffing paLern data in this report are compiled from several sources using a specialized process. For QCEW and Non-QCEW

Employees classes of worker, sources include Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs, the Na�onal Industry-Occupa�on Employment

Matrix, and the American Community Survey. For the Self-Employed and Extended Proprietors classes of worker, the primary

source is the American Community Survey, with a small amount of informa�on from Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs.

Cost of Living Data

Emsi's cost of living data is based on the Cost of Living Index published by the Council for Community and Economic Research

(C2ER).

Emsi Job Pos�ngs

Job pos�ngs are collected from various sources and processed/enriched to provide informa�on such as standardized company

name, occupa�on, skills, and geography.

Ins�tu�on Data

The ins�tu�on data in this report is taken directly from the na�onal IPEDS database published by the U.S. Department of

Educa�on's Na�onal Center for Educa�on Sta�s�cs.

13-2053 Insurance Underwriters

Code Descrip�on

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 16

87



 

Occupa�on Overview

Business

in Arizona

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

88



 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16

Contents

What is Emsi Data?

Report Parameters

Execu�ve Summary

Jobs

Compensa�on

Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

Demographics

Occupa�onal Programs

Appendix A (Occupa�ons)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

89



What is Emsi Data?

Emsi data is a hybrid dataset derived from official government sources such as the US Census Bureau, Bureau of

Economic Analysis, and Bureau of Labor Sta�s�cs. Leveraging the unique strengths of each source, our data

modeling team creates an authorita�ve dataset that captures more than 99% of all workers in the United States.

This core offering is then enriched with data from online social profiles, resumés, and job pos�ngs to give you a

complete view of the workforce.

Emsi data is frequently cited in major publica�ons such as The Atlan
c, Forbes, Harvard Business Review, The New

York Times, The Wall Street Journal, and USA Today .

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 1

90



25 Occupa	ons

1 State

Class of Worker

QCEW Employees, Non-QCEW Employees, and Self-Employed

The informa�on in this report pertains to the chosen occupa�ons and geographical area.

Report Parameters

11-1011 Chief Execu�ves

11-1021 General and Opera�ons Managers

11-2022 Sales Managers

11-2031 Public Rela�ons and Fundraising Managers

11-3011 Administra�ve Services and Facili�es

Managers

11-3021 Computer and Informa�on Systems

Managers

11-3031 Financial Managers

11-3051 Industrial Produc�on Managers

11-3061 Purchasing Managers

See Appendix A for all 25 Occupa
ons

4 Arizona

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 2

91



Arizona is about average for this

kind of job. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 242,761*

employees, while there are

239,669 here.

Earnings are low in Arizona. The

na�onal median salary for your

occupa�ons is $93,920, compared

to $87,445 here.

Job pos�ng ac�vity is high in

Arizona. The na�onal average for

an area this size is 9,466* job

pos�ngs/mo, while there are

12,771 here.

Execu�ve Summary

Aggressive Job Posng Demand Over an Average Supply of Regional Jobs

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

239,669

Jobs (2022)

$87,445

Compensaon

12,771

Job Posng Demand

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 3

92



Jobs

Regional Employment Is About Equal to the Naonal Average

An average area of this size typically has 242,761* jobs, while there are 239,669 here.

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

A Arizona 239,669 292,402 52,732 22.0%

A Na�onal Average 242,761 296,600 53,839 22.2%

Region 2022 Jobs 2032 Jobs Change % Change

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 4

93



Regional Breakdown

Most Jobs are Found in the Management, Scienfic, and Technical Consulng
Services Industry Sector

Phoenix-Mesa-Chandler, AZ 182,694

Tucson, AZ 27,850

PrescoK Valley-PrescoK, AZ 4,517

Yuma, AZ 4,078

Flagstaff, AZ 3,665

MSA 2022 Jobs

Industry
% of Occupaon in Industry

(2022)

A
Management, Scien�fic, and Technical Consul�ng
Services

6.3%

A Federal Government, Civilian 4.3%

A Employment Services 4.2%

A Management of Companies and Enterprises 3.4%

A Computer Systems Design and Related Services 3.1%

A
Local Government, Excluding Educa�on and
Hospitals

2.9%

A Other 75.9%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 5

94



Compensa�on

Regional Compensaon Is 7% Lower Than Naonal Compensaon

For your occupa�ons, the 2020 median wage in Arizona is $87,445, while the na�onal median wage is $93,920.

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 6

95



Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

25,541 Unique Job Posngs

The number of unique pos�ngs for this job

from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

5,451 Employers Compeng

All employers in the region who posted for

this job from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

4 Out of 5 Posions Filled

The ra�o of es�mated hires* to unique

pos�ngs for this job from Jan 2022 to Feb

2022.

*A hire is reported by the Quarterly Workforce Indicators when an individual's Social Security Number appears on a company's payroll and was

not there the quarter before. Emsi hires are calculated using a combina�on of Emsi jobs data, informa�on on separa�on rates from the Bureau

of Labor Sta�s�cs (BLS), and industry-based hires data from the Census Bureau.

Personal Service Managers, All Other; Entertainment and Recrea�on
Managers, Except Gambling; and Managers, All Other

2,622 328

Medical and Health Services Managers 1,418 372

Human Resources Specialists 1,402 1,246

Occupaon
Avg Monthly Posngs
(Jan 2022 - Feb 2022)

Avg Monthly Hires (Jan
2022 - Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 7

96



General and Opera�ons Managers 1,252 2,653

Sales Managers 1,019 425

Management Analysts 772 710

Financial Managers 835 664

Construc�on Managers 649 343

Human Resources Managers 408 149

Cost Es�mators 260 290

Administra�ve Services and Facili�es Managers 266 314

Industrial Produc�on Managers 216 76

Transporta�on, Storage, and Distribu�on Managers 239 112

Project Management Specialists and Business Opera�ons
Specialists, All Other

182 1,090

Public Rela�ons and Fundraising Managers 237 63

Logis�cians 211 177

Social and Community Service Managers 116 137

Insurance Underwriters 90 98

Natural Sciences Managers 105 26

Purchasing Managers 130 49

Computer and Informa�on Systems Managers 104 370

Chief Execu�ves 78 113

Training and Development Managers 68 51

Educa�on Administrators, All Other 60 27

Compensa�on and Benefits Managers 37 15

Occupaon
Avg Monthly Posngs (Jan 2022

- Feb 2022)
Avg Monthly Hires (Jan 2022

- Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 8

97



Wells Fargo 437

USAA 324

GPAC 305

Bank of America 225

UnitedHealth Group 209

Intel 176

DeloiKe 170

Banner Health 169

Amazon 167

Jobot 150

Top Companies Unique Posngs

Project Managers 508

Human Resources Generalists 268

Recruiters 239

Business Analysts 207

Controllers 199

Opera�ons Managers 192

Human Resources Managers 183

Project Coordinators 167

Program Managers 159

Business Development Managers 149

Top Job Titles Unique Posngs

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 9

98



Top Hard Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs  Frequency in Profiles

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12%

Finance

Audi�ng

Customer Support

Accoun�ng

Strategic Planning

Process Improvement

MicrosoQ Mail

Project Management

Construc�on

Onboarding

Finance 3,104 12% 29,694 5%

Audi�ng 2,898 11% 21,183 3%

Customer Support 2,676 10% 3,818 1%

Accoun�ng 2,571 10% 26,273 4%

Strategic Planning 2,189 9% 82,705 13%

Process Improvement 2,180 9% 40,553 6%

MicrosoQ Mail 2,147 8% 12,753 2%

Project Management 2,122 8% 41,975 7%

Construc�on 1,920 8% 20,443 3%

Onboarding 1,713 7% 10,033 2%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 10

99



Top Common Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Communica�ons

Management

Leadership

Opera�ons

Customer Service

Planning

Sales

Problem Solving

MicrosoQ Excel

Detail Oriented

Communica�ons 13,497 53% 41,207 7%

Management 12,138 48% 144,603 23%

Leadership 9,720 38% 115,797 18%

Opera�ons 8,513 33% 78,497 12%

Customer Service 6,295 25% 127,482 20%

Planning 5,633 22% 27,852 4%

Sales 5,545 22% 127,713 20%

Problem Solving 5,260 21% 13,223 2%

MicrosoQ Excel 5,107 20% 52,884 8%

Detail Oriented 4,407 17% 2,884 0%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 11

100



Re�rement risk is about average in

Arizona. The na�onal average for

an area this size is 62,200*

employees 55 or older, while there

are 60,775 here.

Racial diversity is high in Arizona.

The na�onal average for an area

this size is 69,082* racially diverse

employees, while there are 77,988

here.

Gender diversity is about average

in Arizona. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 96,679*

female employees, while there are

93,354 here.

Demographics

Rerement Risk Is About Average, While Overall Diversity Is About Average

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for your occupa�ons and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

Occupaon Age Breakdown

60,775

Rering Soon

77,988

Racial Diversity

93,354

Gender Diversity

% of Jobs Jobs

A 14-18 0.1% 171

A 19-24 3.2% 7,448

A 25-34 18.5% 43,003

A 35-44 26.8% 62,217

A 45-54 25.2% 58,592

A 55-64 19.3% 44,777

A 65+ 6.9% 15,999

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 12

101



Occupaon Race/Ethnicity Breakdown

Occupaon Gender Breakdown

% of Jobs Jobs

A White 66.4% 154,219

A Hispanic or La�no 20.8% 48,375

A Black or African American 4.4% 10,299

A Asian 4.0% 9,317

A Two or More Races 2.2% 5,118

A American Indian or Alaska Na�ve 1.9% 4,481

A Na�ve Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0.2% 399

% of Jobs Jobs

A Males 59.8% 138,853

A Females 40.2% 93,354

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 13

102



Occupa�onal Programs

290 Programs

Of the programs that can train for this job,

290 have produced comple�ons in the last 5

years.

107,117 Compleons (2020)

The comple�ons from all regional ins�tu�ons

for all degree types.

22,289 Openings (2020)

The average number of openings for an

occupa�on in the region is 544.

52.0201 Business Administra�on and Management, General 17,490

51.3801 Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse 9,922

24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies 9,405

24.0102 General Studies 3,715

42.0101 Psychology, General 2,358

11.0103 Informa�on Technology 2,238

52.0301 Accoun�ng 2,066

51.0702 Hospital and Health Care Facili�es Administra�on/Management… 1,910

43.0103 Criminal Jus�ce/Law Enforcement Administra�on 1,905

52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administra�on, General… 1,672

CIP Code Top Programs Compleons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 14

103



University of Phoenix-Arizona 24,932

Grand Canyon University 16,671

Arizona State University Campus Immersion 14,999

University of Arizona 7,418

Arizona State University Digital Immersion 7,142

Northern Arizona University 5,910

Pima Community College 3,189

American InterCon�nental University 3,056

Glendale Community College 2,430

Mesa Community College 2,410

Top Schools Compleons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 15

104



Appendix A (Occupa�ons)

11-1011 Chief Execu�ves

11-1021 General and Opera�ons Managers

11-2022 Sales Managers

11-2031
Public Rela�ons and Fundraising
Managers

11-3011
Administra�ve Services and Facili�es
Managers

11-3021
Computer and Informa�on Systems
Managers

11-3031 Financial Managers

11-3051 Industrial Produc�on Managers

11-3061 Purchasing Managers

11-3071
Transporta�on, Storage, and
Distribu�on Managers

11-3111 Compensa�on and Benefits Managers

11-3121 Human Resources Managers

Code Descripon

11-3131 Training and Development Managers

11-9021 Construc�on Managers

11-9039 Educa�on Administrators, All Other

11-9111 Medical and Health Services Managers

11-9121 Natural Sciences Managers

11-9151
Social and Community Service
Managers

11-9198

Personal Service Managers, All Other;
Entertainment and Recrea�on
Managers, Except Gambling; and
Managers, All Other

13-1051 Cost Es�mators

13-1071 Human Resources Specialists

13-1081 Logis�cians

13-1111 Management Analysts

13-1198
Project Management Specialists and
Business Opera�ons Specialists, All
Other

Code Descripon

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 16

105



Appendix B - Data Sources and Calcula�ons

Locaon Quoent

Loca�on quo�ent (LQ) is a way of quan�fying how concentrated a par�cular industry, cluster, occupa�on, or demographic group is

in a region as compared to the na�on. It can reveal what makes a par�cular region unique in comparison to the na�onal average.

Occupaon Data

Emsi occupa�on employment data are based on final Emsi industry data and final Emsi staffing paKerns. Wage es�mates are based

on Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs (QCEW and Non-QCEW Employees classes of worker) and the American Community

Survey (Self-Employed and Extended Proprietors). Occupa�onal wage es�mates are also affected by county-level Emsi earnings

by industry.

Staffing PaBerns Data

The staffing paKern data in this report are compiled from several sources using a specialized process. For QCEW and Non-QCEW

Employees classes of worker, sources include Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs, the Na�onal Industry-Occupa�on Employment

Matrix, and the American Community Survey. For the Self-Employed and Extended Proprietors classes of worker, the primary

source is the American Community Survey, with a small amount of informa�on from Occupa�onal Employment Sta�s�cs.

Cost of Living Data

Emsi's cost of living data is based on the Cost of Living Index published by the Council for Community and Economic Research

(C2ER).

Emsi Job Posngs

Job pos�ngs are collected from various sources and processed/enriched to provide informa�on such as standardized company

name, occupa�on, skills, and geography.

Instuon Data

The ins�tu�on data in this report is taken directly from the na�onal IPEDS database published by the U.S. Department of

Educa�on's Na�onal Center for Educa�on Sta�s�cs.

13-2053 Insurance Underwriters

Code Descripon

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 17

106



RN to BSN Completion

03 - New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization - 2023-24

Description

To ensure that new academic programs implemented by Yavapai College are of the highest quality and are aligned

with the District Governing Board's and College's strategic plans, the following criteria and process for new

academic program authorization must be approved prior to submitting a new program proposal.

Prior to starting this proposal;

1.  in Institutional Effectiveness and Research and request an Occupational overview for this

proposed program. 

Contact Tom Hughes

You will need to attach the document(s) he provides to this proposal at the time of submission.

Instructions

Turn on help text before starting this proposal by clicking  in the top right corner of the heading.

Complete Steps 1-5 below.

Questions?  with the Curriculum Office.Make an appointment

Step 1: Proposed program information

Department*

107



Program Description RN to BSN has been identified by YC as one of three four year degrees to be offered by YC.

This would be a 2+2 program offering articulating the AAS Nursing degree with the RN to
BSN completion program through YC, meeting state and national approval, expectations,
and program outcomes for the professional nurse.

This degree pathway meets the employment demands and job opportunities contributing to
the workforce in our communities.

*

____________________________________________________________

How does the
program relate to the

College mission?

Affordable degree completion and work credentials to work as a professional nurse with job
opportunity advancement and increased living wage.

*

How does the
program relate to

existing College
programs and

strategic initiatives?

This directly addresses the strategic priority of the adult learning in earning a living wage
while meeting the increased demand for highly trained nurses within Yavapai County.

*

_____________________________________________________________

Will this proposed
program have any

compliance
requirements with

other agencies such
as state education or

licensing agencies,
and where applicable,

program
accreditors?*

Yes No

If yes, please
summarize the steps

that would need to be
taken if this program
concept is approved.
Note: Any approvals

by these agencies are
required prior to this
being sent to HLC for

review.

1) State Board of Nursing Approval
2) Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing Approval

Application for adding an RN to BSN curriculum to the nursing program; courses and
curricular review, adequacy of resources, cause and effect on faculty, student, clinical
agencies and YC.

It is our opinion that this application is within reason and within our ability to achieve this
new program goal. We believe the college and the nursing program is well positioned to
meet the expectations and requirements of the accrediting agencies.

______________________________________________________________

Is there competition
in the county for

similar programs?*

Yes No

If yes, is there a
demand for this

program or a gap that
YC will be fulfilling

that currently exists?
Please explain.

There are current concurrent enrollment programs with ASU, NAU, and GCU with
representatives of their program on YC advising YC nursing students within these options;
these programs are done online.

108



Is this program
required for entry-

level positions in this
field?*

Yes No

What is the projected
enrollment for this

program over its first
three years?

Required for job placement advancement, increase living wage, and increase job
opportunities.

*

Based on the data
provided by IER and

attached to this
proposal, please

summarize how the
data supports this
proposal. Provide
specific details.

IER has provided EMSI data supporting BSN job placement opportunities and the escalated
need for nurses in Yavapai County and throughout the state

*

Does the data provide
any concerns about
the success of this

program in Yavapai
County?*

Yes No

Please explain. No, not according to the EMSI data provided by IER.*

________________________________________________________________________

Are there plans to
offer all or a portion

of this program to
students online?*

All None A portion

Will courses be
offered in 8-week or
16-week scheduling

blocks?*

8-week 16-week Combination

Select the tuition
level:*

109



Other Resources
(Examples: supplies,

marketing, library
database or

materials, additional
advisor support,

internship/service
opportunities and/or

community sites,
additional support for

tutoring, etc.):

Additional clinical rotation at their place of employment or a clinical agency of their choice.

Yes, additional advising for the admission process and support.

Step 2: LAUNCH to make the proposal active

proposal by clicking  in the top left corner. LAUNCH 

Step 3: ADD, EDIT & SAVE fields

Review and edit fields as necessary. Click "Save" in each field as you make edits.ADD, EDIT & SAVE 

Step 4: ATTACH Required documentation

To attach files to your proposal, select the  in the heading of the proposal toolbox, browse to your file and

select it, and click the upload button.

Attach Occupational Overview and/or other supporting documentation obtained from Tom Hughes in

Institutional Effectiveness & Research.

Attach completed Curriculum Map and Progression Plan.Program Planning Tools: 

 - Download, complete and save the excel file.  Attach

to this proposal as indicated above.

Program Planning: Curriculum Map

 - Fill out the Dynamic Form. Download and save the

PDF to attach a copy to this proposal as indicated above.

Program Planning: Progression Plan

Step 5: APPROVE form to move it to the next step

Once the proposal is filled out completely, approve by clicking  in the heading of the proposal

toolbox. You MUST select "Approve" and "Make My Decision" to move the proposal to the next step.

APPROVE  
110



Steps for RN to BSN Completion

Originator
Status: Approved

Participants

Marylou Mercado  4/4/2022 5:36 PM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
4/4/2022 536 PM
Changes: No
Comments: No

Dean
Status: Approved

Participants

Scott Farnsworth  4/11/2022 2:42 PM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
4/11/2022 242 PM
Changes: No
Comments: No

VP Academic Affairs
Status: Approved

Participants

Diane Ryan  4/11/2022 4:11 PM

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Date Completed:
4/11/2022 411 PM
Changes: No
Comments: No

College Council (Representative)
Status: Working

111



Participants

Stacey Hilton

Activity

Required Participation:
100% required
Required for Approval:
100% required
Time Spent: 7 days
Changes: No
Comments: No

Curriculum Office
Status: Incomplete

Participants

Angie Poland

Patti Schlosberg

Step Details

Required Participation:
50% required
Required for Approval:
0% required
Work: edit, comment

112



Bachelor of Science In Nursing (BSN)

(21.5 credits)

Major Classes
• Pathophysiology (4 credits)
• Health Assessment (3 credits)
• Health Promotion (3 credits)
• Transitions & Concepts in Professional Nursing

(3 credits)
• Introduction into Statistics for the Professional

Nurse (2 credits)
• Introduction into Nursing Research (2 credits)
• Community Health Nursing (3 credits)
• Trends & Issues in Health Care (3 credits)
• Professional Management & Leadership

Concepts (3 credits)
• Clinical Capstone (4 credits)

Acceptance into Yavapai College’s BSN program is contingent upon the successful 
completion of an AAS degree in Nursing from an institutionally accredited college. The total 
credits for the BSN degree is 120 (21.5 general education, 68.5 pre-requisite requirements 
for the program, and 30 major classes).

De
gre

e P
rog

res
sio

n

AAS in Nursing 68.5 – 90 credits

Pre-Requisite Requirements for Program 

General Education 

113



Program Planning Tool: Progression Plan 

Instructions: 

This form is intended for new program planning only. 

The purpose is to convey a tentative plan of how the new program will be laid out, including how many classes are being planned for the new program, as well as how long the new program 
may take students to complete.  This allows everyone in the program planning workflow to understand the direction of the program, and the resources that may be required. 

It is understood that this progression plan is tentative, and may be adjusted slightly as the curriculum is being developed in the later stages of the process.  An official progression plan will be 
completed after the concept has been approved, at the time that the New Program Proposal is submitted.

• Complete the form as thoroughly as possible.
• Once submitted, download the PDF and attach it to the Curriculog proposal  "New Programs Only - Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization" proposal as indicated 

in the proposal steps.

First Name: Last Name: Email: 

Name of Program: Total Program Credits: Effective Term/Year: 

Select the terms to be included in the progression plan

Note: The standard format for YC's current progression plans are for full-time students (12+ credits) who start in the fall term. For example, if a student can complete 
your program in 4 semesters if they attend full-time and start in the fall, you would select Fall Term 1, Spring Term 1, Fall Term 2, Spring Term 2. You will specify if 
the course is a full term or 8-week term in the next step.

Select Year 1 Terms: Fall Term 1 Spring Term 1 Summer Term 1

Select Year 2 Terms: Fall Term 2 Spring Term 2 Summer Term 2

Select Year 3 Terms: Fall Term 3 Spring Term 3 Summer Term 3

Select Year 4 Terms: Fall Term 4 Spring Term 4 Summer Term 4

    Fall Term 1

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

1st 8 weeks 

2nd 8 weeks 

 1st 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

Add 
another

Add 
another

Add 
another

 2nd 8 weeks 

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

Marylou* Mercado* Marylou.Mercado@yc.edu*

RN to BSN Degree Complet* 120* Fall 2023 *

NSG 402 Pathophysiology 4 
NSG 443 Health Assessment 3 
NSG 450 Health Promotion 3 

114



     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

    Fall Term 2                                                                                                                                       
  

Select if this semester has full term (and/or courses not scheduled in an 8 wk part of term), 1st 8 weeks or 2nd 8 week courses.

Note: Multiple selections can be made, as needed. 

  

 16 week courses and/or courses not scheduled in a part of term 

 1st 8 weeks 

 2nd 8 weeks 

   1st 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

   2nd 8 weeks                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Prefix Course 
Number

Course Title Credits Notes

     Add 
another

 

 

     Add 
another

 

 

NSG  470  Transitions and Concepts in Profess  3    

NSG  442  Introduction to Statistics for the Profe 2    

 

 

 

NSG  443  Introduction into Nursing Research  2    

NSG  472  Community Health Nursing  3    

NSG  440  Trends and Issues in Healthcare  3    

NSG  480  Professional Management and Leade 3    

NSG  490  Clinical Capstone  4    

115



Purpose: 

Patient Centered Care Teamwork and Collaboration Evidence‐Based Practice Quality Improvement Safety Informatics

Program Planning Tool: Curriculum Map
Program Name: RN to BSN Completion Four Year Degree

• Outlining the concept to attach to the Academic Program Planning & Concept Authorization proposal in Curriculog.
• Mapping courses to the proposed program outcomes so it is known exactly which courses are needed.

0.
NSG490 Clinical Capstone, 4 
cr x x x x x x

x x x9.
NSG480 Professional 
Management and Leadership 
Concepts, 3 cr

x x x

8.
NSG443 Introduction into 
Nursing Research, 2 cr  x x x x x x

X x7.
NSG442 Introduction into 
Statistics for Professional 
Nurse, 2 cr 

x

6.
NSG472 Community Health 
Nursing, 3 cr  x x x x x

x x5.
NSG470 Transitions and 
Concepts in Professional 
Nursing, 3 cr

x x

4.
NSG450 Health Promotion, 3 
cr  x x x x

X x3.
NSG440 Trends and Issues in 
HealthCare, 3 cr  x x x

Proposed Program Outcomes: 

1.

2.
NSG443 Health Assessment, 3 
cr  x x

Planned Courses:

This form is intended to assist in planning for a new program, and is an abbreviated version of the Curriculum Map. This form will assist by:

NSG402 Pathophysiology, 4 cr x x x

• Displaying the proposals to be completed in Curriculog based on whether a course is new (Permanent Course Proposal), modified (Modified Course Proposal), or existing (No 

PO #1 PO #2  PO #3  PO #4  PO #5  PO #6

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

New
Mod

Exists

116



 

Occupa�on Overview

Registered Nurses
in Yavapai County, AZ

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

117



 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

Contents

What is Emsi Data?

Report Parameters

Execu�ve Summary

Jobs

Compensa�on

Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

Demographics

Occupa�onal Programs

Appendix A

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

118



What is Emsi Data?

Emsi data is a hybrid dataset derived from official government sources such as the US Census Bureau, Bureau of

Economic Analysis, and Bureau of Labor Sta�s�cs. Leveraging the unique strengths of each source, our data

modeling team creates an authorita�ve dataset that captures more than 99% of all workers in the United States.

This core offering is then enriched with data from online social profiles, resumés, and job pos�ngs to give you a

complete view of the workforce.

Emsi data is frequently cited in major publica�ons such as The Atlan
c, Forbes, Harvard Business Review, The New

York Times, The Wall Street Journal, and USA Today .

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 1

119



1 Occupa�on

1 County

Class of Worker

QCEW Employees, Non-QCEW Employees, and Self-Employed

The informa�on in this report pertains to the chosen occupa�on and geographical area.

Report Parameters

29-1141 Registered Nurses

4025 Yavapai County, AZ

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 2

120



Yavapai County, AZ is about

average for this kind of job. The

na�onal average for an area this

size is 1,562* employees, while

there are 1,561 here.

Earnings are high in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal median

salary for Registered Nurses is

$75,282, compared to $80,218

here.

Job pos�ng ac�vity is high in

Yavapai County, AZ. The na�onal

average for an area this size is 96*

job pos�ngs/mo, while there are

112 here.

Execu�ve Summary

Aggressive Job Posng Demand Over an Average Supply of Regional Jobs

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

1,561

Jobs (2022)

$80,218

Compensaon

112

Job Posng Demand

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 3

121



Jobs

Regional Employment Is About Equal to the Naonal Average

An average area of this size typically has 1,562* jobs, while there are 1,561 here.

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

A Yavapai County, AZ 1,561 1,861 301 19.3%

A Na�onal Average 1,562 1,972 410 26.3%

Region 2022 Jobs 2032 Jobs Change % Change

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 4

122



Regional Breakdown

Most Jobs are Found in the General Medical and Surgical Hospitals Industry
Sector

CoGonwood, AZ 86326 (in Yavapai county) 424

PrescoG, AZ 86301 (in Yavapai county) 413

PrescoG Valley, AZ 86314 (in Yavapai county) 327

PrescoG, AZ 86305 (in Yavapai county) 108

Sedona, AZ 86336 (in Yavapai county) 52

ZIP 2022 Jobs

Industry % of Occupaon in Industry (2022)

A General Medical and Surgical Hospitals 49.6%

A Outpa�ent Care Centers 7.8%

A Federal Government, Civilian 7.0%

A Nursing Care Facili�es (Skilled Nursing Facili�es) 6.9%

A Offices of Physicians 6.7%

A Educa�on and Hospitals (Local Government) 4.1%

A Other 17.8%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 5

123



Compensa�on

Regional Compensaon Is 7% Higher Than Naonal Compensaon

For Registered Nurses, the 2020 median wage in Yavapai County, AZ is $80,218, while the na�onal median wage is $75,282.

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 6

124



Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

223 Unique Job Posngs

The number of unique pos�ngs for this job

from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

70 Employers Compeng

All employers in the region who posted for

this job from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

1 Out of 3 Posions Filled

The ra�o of es�mated hires* to unique

pos�ngs for this job from Jan 2022 to Feb

2022.

*A hire is reported by the Quarterly Workforce Indicators when an individual's Social Security Number appears on a company's payroll and was

not there the quarter before. Emsi hires are calculated using a combina�on of Emsi jobs data, informa�on on separa�on rates from the Bureau

of Labor Sta�s�cs (BLS), and industry-based hires data from the Census Bureau.

Registered Nurses 112 34

Occupaon Avg Monthly Posngs (Jan 2022 - Feb 2022) Avg Monthly Hires (Jan 2022 - Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 7

125



All Medical Personnel 18

Triage 8

BAYADA Home Health Care 6

Cynet Health 6

Good Samaritan Society 6

LRS Healthcare 6

Yavapai Regional Medical Center 6

BluePipes 5

CoreMedical Group 5

GO Healthcare Staffing 5

Top Companies Unique Posngs

Registered Nurses 31

ICU Registered Nurses 16

Emergency Room Travel Registered Nurses… 10

ICU Travel Registered Nurses 10

Labor and Delivery Registered Nurses… 10

Telemetry Registered Nurses 10

Labor and Delivery Travel Registered Nurses… 7

Medical Surgical Travel Registered Nurses… 7

Emergency Room Registered Nurses… 6

Home Health Registered Nurses 5

Top Job Titles Unique Posngs

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 8

126



Top Hard Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 10% 20% 30%

Nursing

Basic Life Support

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support
(ACLS)

Intensive Care Unit

Nursing Care

Medical Surgical Nursing

Home Health Care

Cardiopulmonary Resuscita�on (CPR)

Telemetry

Case Management

Nursing 86 39% 223 20%

Basic Life Support 75 34% 145 13%

Advanced Cardiovascular Life
Support (ACLS)

57 26% 119 11%

Intensive Care Unit 43 19% 71 6%

Nursing Care 22 10% 23 2%

Medical Surgical Nursing 20 9% 67 6%

Home Health Care 17 8% 25 2%

Cardiopulmonary Resuscita�on
(CPR)

16 7% 82 7%

Telemetry 16 7% 40 4%

Case Management 15 7% 29 3%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 9

127



Top Common Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 5% 10% 15%

Communica�ons

Compassion

Planning

Cri�cal Thinking

Management

Professionalism

Coordina�ng

Valid Driver's License

Leadership

Research

Communica�ons 29 13% 27 2%

Compassion 27 12% 13 1%

Planning 24 11% 11 1%

Cri�cal Thinking 24 11% 12 1%

Management 18 8% 187 17%

Professionalism 17 8% 1 0%

Coordina�ng 17 8% 15 1%

Valid Driver's License 16 7% 0 0%

Leadership 15 7% 47 4%

Research 12 5% 37 3%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 10

128



Re�rement risk is high in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 402*

employees 55 or older, while there

are 527 here.

Racial diversity is low in Yavapai

County, AZ. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 488* racially

diverse employees, while there are

269 here.

Gender diversity is about average

in Yavapai County, AZ. The na�onal

average for an area this size is

1,358* female employees, while

there are 1,333 here.

Demographics

Rerement Risk Is High, While Overall Diversity Is Low

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Yavapai County, AZ. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for

region size.

Occupaon Age Breakdown

527

Rering Soon

269

Racial Diversity

1,333

Gender Diversity

% of Jobs Jobs

A 14-18 0.0% 0

A 19-24 2.7% 41

A 25-34 16.6% 252

A 35-44 21.5% 326

A 45-54 24.4% 371

A 55-64 27.1% 411

A 65+ 7.7% 116

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 11

129



Occupaon Race/Ethnicity Breakdown

Occupaon Gender Breakdown

% of Jobs Jobs

A White 82.3% 1,248

A Hispanic or La�no 9.5% 144

A Asian 3.0% 45

A American Indian or Alaska Na�ve 2.0% 30

A Black or African American 1.7% 26

A Two or More Races 1.5% 23

A Na�ve Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0.1% 1

% of Jobs Jobs

A Males 12.2% 185

A Females 87.8% 1,333

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 12

130



Naonal Educaonal A@ainment

% of Jobs

A Less than high school diploma 0.4%

A High school diploma or equivalent 0.9%

A Some college, no degree 3.8%

A Associate's degree 29.9%

A Bachelor's degree 52.5%

A Master's degree 10.2%

A Doctoral or professional degree 2.3%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 13

131



Occupa�onal Programs

1 Program

Of the programs that can train for this job, 1

has produced comple�ons in the last 5 years.

90 Compleons (2020)

The comple�ons from all regional ins�tu�ons

for all degree types.

81 Openings (2020)

The average number of openings for an

occupa�on in the region is 14.

51.3801 Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse 90

CIP Code Top Programs Compleons (2020)

Yavapai College 90

Top Schools Compleons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 14

132



Registered Nurses (SOC 29-1141):

Assess pa�ent health problems and needs, develop and implement nursing care plans, and maintain medical records. Administer

nursing care to ill, injured, convalescent, or disabled pa�ents. May advise pa�ents on health maintenance and disease preven�on

or provide case management. Licensing or registra�on required. Includes Clinical Nurse Specialists. Excludes Nurse Anesthe�sts

(29-1151), Nurse Midwives (29-1161), and Nurse Prac��oners (29-1171).

Sample of Reported Job Titles:
Registered Nurse (RN)
Public Health Nurse (PHN)
Staff Nurse
Progressive Care Unit Registered Nurse
Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse (PMH Nurse)
Psychiatric Clinical Nurse Specialist
ICU Nurse (Intensive Care Unit Nurse)
Cri�cal Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)
Clinical Nurse Specialist
Pediatric Clinical Nurse Specialist

Related O*NET Occupaons:
Registered Nurses (29-1141.00)
Acute Care Nurses (29-1141.01)
Advanced Prac�ce Psychiatric Nurses (29-1141.02)
Cri�cal Care Nurses (29-1141.03)
Clinical Nurse Specialists (29-1141.04)

Appendix A

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 15

133



 

Occupa�on Overview

Registered Nurses
in Arizona

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

134



 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16

Contents

What is Emsi Data?

Report Parameters

Execu�ve Summary

Jobs

Compensa�on

Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

Demographics

Occupa�onal Programs

Appendix A

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com

135



What is Emsi Data?

Emsi data is a hybrid dataset derived from official government sources such as the US Census Bureau, Bureau of

Economic Analysis, and Bureau of Labor Sta�s�cs. Leveraging the unique strengths of each source, our data

modeling team creates an authorita�ve dataset that captures more than 99% of all workers in the United States.

This core offering is then enriched with data from online social profiles, resumés, and job pos�ngs to give you a

complete view of the workforce.

Emsi data is frequently cited in major publica�ons such as The Atlan
c, Forbes, Harvard Business Review, The New

York Times, The Wall Street Journal, and USA Today .

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 1

136



1 Occupa�on

1 State

Class of Worker

QCEW Employees, Non-QCEW Employees, and Self-Employed

The informa�on in this report pertains to the chosen occupa�on and geographical area.

Report Parameters

29-1141 Registered Nurses

4 Arizona

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 2

137



Arizona is about average for this

kind of job. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 64,592*

employees, while there are 58,914

here.

Earnings are about average in

Arizona. The na�onal median

salary for Registered Nurses is

$75,282, compared to $78,941

here.

Job pos�ng ac�vity is high in

Arizona. The na�onal average for

an area this size is 3,983* job

pos�ngs/mo, while there are

4,967 here.

Execu�ve Summary

Aggressive Job Posng Demand Over an Average Supply of Regional Jobs

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

58,914

Jobs (2022)

$78,941

Compensaon

4,967

Job Posng Demand

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 3

138



Jobs

Regional Employment Is About Equal to the Naonal Average

An average area of this size typically has 64,592* jobs, while there are 58,914 here.

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

A Arizona 58,914 72,075 13,161 22.3%

A Na�onal Average 64,592 77,458 12,865 19.9%

Region 2022 Jobs 2032 Jobs Change % Change

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 4

139



Regional Breakdown

Most Jobs are Found in the General Medical and Surgical Hospitals Industry
Sector

Phoenix-Mesa-Chandler, AZ 40,515

Tucson, AZ 9,540

PrescoG Valley-PrescoG, AZ 1,561

Flagstaff, AZ 1,487

Yuma, AZ 1,352

MSA 2022 Jobs

Industry % of Occupaon in Industry (2022)

A General Medical and Surgical Hospitals 51.4%

A Offices of Physicians 7.5%

A Outpa�ent Care Centers 7.3%

A Educa�on and Hospitals (Local Government) 4.8%

A Home Health Care Services 4.5%

A Federal Government, Civilian 3.7%

A Other 20.8%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 5

140



Compensa�on

Regional Compensaon Is 5% Higher Than Naonal Compensaon

For Registered Nurses, the 2020 median wage in Arizona is $78,941, while the na�onal median wage is $75,282.

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 6

141



Job Pos�ng Ac�vity

9,934 Unique Job Posngs

The number of unique pos�ngs for this job

from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

936 Employers Compeng

All employers in the region who posted for

this job from Jan 2022 to Feb 2022.

1 Out of 4 Posions Filled

The ra�o of es�mated hires* to unique

pos�ngs for this job from Jan 2022 to Feb

2022.

*A hire is reported by the Quarterly Workforce Indicators when an individual's Social Security Number appears on a company's payroll and was

not there the quarter before. Emsi hires are calculated using a combina�on of Emsi jobs data, informa�on on separa�on rates from the Bureau

of Labor Sta�s�cs (BLS), and industry-based hires data from the Census Bureau.

Registered Nurses 4,967 1,255

Occupaon Avg Monthly Posngs (Jan 2022 - Feb 2022) Avg Monthly Hires (Jan 2022 - Feb 2022)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 7

142



Aya Healthcare 492

Banner Health 449

TotalMed 245

All Medical Personnel 178

Honorhealth 176

Maxim Healthcare Services 148

UnitedHealth Group 116

Saint Joseph Hospital 114

BAYADA Home Health Care 111

Tenet 111

Top Companies Unique Posngs

Registered Nurses 828

ICU Registered Nurses 276

Medical Surgical Registered Nurses… 250

Opera�ng Room Registered Nurses… 218

Telemetry Registered Nurses 208

Emergency Room Registered Nurses… 203

PACU Registered Nurses 185

Medical Surgical Travel Registered Nurses… 163

Labor and Delivery Registered Nurses… 138

Case Managers 137

Top Job Titles Unique Posngs

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 8

143



Top Hard Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Nursing

Basic Life Support

Nursing Care

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support
(ACLS)

Cardiopulmonary Resuscita�on (CPR)

Acute Care

Care Coordina�on

Medica�on Administra�on

Intensive Care Unit

Discharge Planning

Nursing 5,616 57% 10,344 22%

Basic Life Support 3,767 38% 6,328 14%

Nursing Care 2,670 27% 1,129 2%

Advanced Cardiovascular Life
Support (ACLS)

2,506 25% 4,820 10%

Cardiopulmonary Resuscita�on
(CPR)

1,606 16% 3,717 8%

Acute Care 1,414 14% 4,208 9%

Care Coordina�on 1,340 13% 1,191 3%

Medica�on Administra�on 1,278 13% 1,965 4%

Intensive Care Unit 1,259 13% 3,547 8%

Discharge Planning 1,145 12% 284 1%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 9

144



Top Common Skills

 Frequency in Job Pos�ngs   Frequency in Profiles

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Communica�ons

Planning

Management

Leadership

Customer Service

Cri�cal Thinking

Teaching

Coordina�ng

Computer Literacy

Problem Solving

Communica�ons 2,602 26% 1,784 4%

Planning 1,725 17% 604 1%

Management 1,369 14% 3,149 7%

Leadership 1,298 13% 3,337 7%

Customer Service 1,105 11% 4,707 10%

Cri�cal Thinking 1,100 11% 917 2%

Teaching 1,072 11% 2,158 5%

Coordina�ng 942 9% 638 1%

Computer Literacy 904 9% 70 0%

Problem Solving 854 9% 409 1%

Skills Posngs % of Total Posngs Profiles % of Total Profiles

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 10

145



Re�rement risk is about average in

Arizona. The na�onal average for

an area this size is 15,110*

employees 55 or older, while there

are 14,849 here.

Racial diversity is about average in

Arizona. The na�onal average for

an area this size is 18,367* racially

diverse employees, while there are

18,484 here.

Gender diversity is about average

in Arizona. The na�onal average

for an area this size is 51,086*

female employees, while there are

50,307 here.

Demographics

Rerement Risk Is About Average, While Overall Diversity Is About Average

*Na�onal average values are derived by taking the na�onal value for Registered Nurses and scaling it down to account for the difference in

overall workforce size between the na�on and Arizona. In other words, the values represent the na�onal average adjusted for region size.

Occupaon Age Breakdown

14,849

Rering Soon

18,484

Racial Diversity

50,307

Gender Diversity

% of Jobs Jobs

A 14-18 0.0% 4

A 19-24 3.0% 1,706

A 25-34 22.2% 12,643

A 35-44 26.0% 14,826

A 45-54 22.9% 13,051

A 55-64 20.1% 11,460

A 65+ 5.9% 3,389

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 11

146



Occupaon Race/Ethnicity Breakdown

Occupaon Gender Breakdown

% of Jobs Jobs

A White 67.6% 38,595

A Hispanic or La�no 15.9% 9,079

A Asian 6.7% 3,818

A Black or African American 4.8% 2,749

A American Indian or Alaska Na�ve 2.9% 1,683

A Two or More Races 1.9% 1,091

A Na�ve Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0.1% 65

% of Jobs Jobs

A Males 11.9% 6,772

A Females 88.1% 50,307

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 12

147



Naonal Educaonal A?ainment

% of Jobs

A Less than high school diploma 0.4%

A High school diploma or equivalent 0.9%

A Some college, no degree 3.8%

A Associate's degree 29.9%

A Bachelor's degree 52.5%

A Master's degree 10.2%

A Doctoral or professional degree 2.3%

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 13

148



Occupa�onal Programs

15 Programs

Of the programs that can train for this job, 15

have produced comple�ons in the last 5 years.

12,455 Compleons (2020)

The comple�ons from all regional ins�tu�ons

for all degree types.

3,176 Openings (2020)

The average number of openings for an

occupa�on in the region is 544.

51.3801 Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse 9,922

51.3802 Nursing Administra�on 1,131

51.3818 Nursing Prac�ce 469

51.3805 Family Prac�ce Nurse/Nursing 391

51.1199 Health/Medical Preparatory Programs, Other 249

51.3811 Public Health/Community Nurse/Nursing 157

51.3814 Cri�cal Care Nursing 108

51.3899 Registered Nursing, Nursing Administra�on, Nursing Research and Clinical Nursing, Other… 16

51.3808 Nursing Science 8

51.3810 Psychiatric/Mental Health Nurse/Nursing 3

CIP Code Top Programs Compleons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 14

149



Grand Canyon University 6,743

University of Phoenix-Arizona 1,275

Northern Arizona University 584

Arizona State University Digital Immersion 532

Arizona State University Campus Immersion 511

University of Arizona 418

GateWay Community College 254

Chamberlain University-Arizona 223

Mesa Community College 207

Glendale Community College 180

Top Schools Compleons (2020)

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 15

150



Registered Nurses (SOC 29-1141):

Assess pa�ent health problems and needs, develop and implement nursing care plans, and maintain medical records. Administer

nursing care to ill, injured, convalescent, or disabled pa�ents. May advise pa�ents on health maintenance and disease preven�on

or provide case management. Licensing or registra�on required. Includes Clinical Nurse Specialists. Excludes Nurse Anesthe�sts

(29-1151), Nurse Midwives (29-1161), and Nurse Prac��oners (29-1171).

Sample of Reported Job Titles:
Registered Nurse (RN)
Public Health Nurse (PHN)
Staff Nurse
Progressive Care Unit Registered Nurse
Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse (PMH Nurse)
Psychiatric Clinical Nurse Specialist
ICU Nurse (Intensive Care Unit Nurse)
Cri�cal Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)
Clinical Nurse Specialist
Pediatric Clinical Nurse Specialist

Related O*NET Occupaons:
Registered Nurses (29-1141.00)
Acute Care Nurses (29-1141.01)
Advanced Prac�ce Psychiatric Nurses (29-1141.02)
Cri�cal Care Nurses (29-1141.03)
Clinical Nurse Specialists (29-1141.04)

Appendix A

Occupa�on Overview

Emsi Q1 2022 Data Set | www.economicmodeling.com 16

151



Opal Allen Naming Rationale 

When the story is told, by the ones who were there, about the founding of Yavapai College; the first 
name out of everyone’s mouth – to a person – is Opal Allen. 

In the book commemorating the College’s 50th anniversary, hers is the first name in print at the start of 
the historical timeline. As PTA district board president in 1965, she was looking for an educational 
project that would benefit the community. She initially got the idea for a junior college from her 
brother-in-law, Dr. Richard A. Parry. 

From there, she was off to the races and became the driving force behind formation of the steering 
committee as well as a campaign within the community to pass a ballot measure to form a county-wide 
college district. The Courier used the term “ramrod” for her untiring efforts. From inception of the idea 
to inaugural meeting of the Yavapai College Board: One year. 

This was the work of Opal Allen. 

And the work continued. Later campaigning for the necessary funding among county voters and playing 
a key role in the formation of the Yavapai College Foundation. She was dubbed “The Mother of Yavapai 
College” by former college president Dr. Joe Russo. This moniker was so important to her, and so 
integral to the story of her life and the life of our community, that it was etched into her headstone at 
the Arizona Pioneers Cemetery. 

Opal never went to college. She was awarded an honorary degree from Yavapai College in 2000, along 
with former District Governing Board member Charles “Chuck” Mabery. This was meaningful to her and 
members of her family, of course, but it’s interesting to note that while Opal’s name is first in the story 
of the founding of Yavapai College, her name is nowhere to be found at the six campuses and centers 
we now have across this county. 

Most of the men involved in the early formation of the college have been commemorated with named 
buildings and prominent spaces on our campuses – including Opal’s own brother, Boyd, who served as 
an Arizona State Senator for nearly 20 years; honored with naming of the Boyd Tenney Library on the 
Prescott Campus in 2005. Even among family members, it’s understood that the longevity and intensity 
of Opal’s dedication to Yavapai College reasonably eclipsed Boyd’s. 

Of course, there is more to Opal than Yavapai College. She was mother of eight, and grandmother of 45. 
She served as a Republican Party Precinct Committeeperson for 65 years, served in all local levels of the 
Parent-Teacher Association, including Arizona State PTA President. She was active in all manner of 
community affairs, and in her church – serving in teaching and leadership positions. 

We come to you today to try and put right something that the Daily Courier was trying to call attention 
to nearly 30 years ago when the school celebrated it’s 25th anniversary. To quote an article published in 
November of 1993: “Although she was one of the college’s founders, she has yet to receive the 
recognition she deserves. Recently, she was not even invited to the College’s investiture, which brought 
back founding [board] members, faculty, and students … Hopefully this article will be the beginning of 
recognition that is long overdue.” 

If recognition of Opal was overdue in 1993, what can we even call it now? 

152



The President of Yavapai College, Dr. Lisa Rhine, with the support of the Yavapai College Foundation 
propose naming the entrance hall of Building 19, The Opal Tenney Goodman Allen Founder’s Foyer. 
Building 19, which houses the Library named for her brother, is one of the most publicly-accessed spaces 
on any of our campuses, and we can’t think of a better place to welcome students, visitors, and all 
manner of community members to Yavapai College with the name and story of Opal Allen. 

153



Yavapai College 

District Governing 

Board Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 

1:00 p.m. 

The Rock House 

1100 E. Sheldon Drive 

Prescott, AZ 86301 

Members Present 

Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair 

Mr. Ray Sigafoos, Secretary 

Mr. Paul Chevalier, Board Member  

Mr. Mitch Padilla, Board Member  

Mr. Chris Kuknyo, Board Member  

Administration Present 

Dr. Lisa B. Rhine, President 

Atty. Lynne Adams 

Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 

Ms. Beckey Massey, Coordinator to the District Governing Board 

MINUTES 

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=eb791564-f715-
4a4f-a8cf-ae75018937c0 

1. General Functions: Procedural

a. Call to Order {Time: 1} (Recording at 0:08)

Chair McCasland called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

b. Pledge of Allegiance: Procedural {Time: 1} (Recording at 0:16) Member
Kukyno led the Pledge of Allegiance.

c. Adoption of Agenda - DECISION {Time: 1} (Recording at 0:40)

Member Sigafoos moved, seconded by Member Kukyno, to adopt the
agenda.

Mr. Chevalier asked to make a comment before the vote. He stated that at the 
last meeting he had requested that the ideas presented at the open call be 
placed on the agenda for discussion and possible action.  

Chair McCasland responded by confirming that she had considered 
his request and had determined that the agenda was full of Board 
matters and that the majority of the items raised in open call were not 
Board business.  The motion passed unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, 
Sigafoos, Chevalier, Padilla, and Kukyno 154

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyavapai.hosted.panopto.com%2FPanopto%2FPages%2FViewer.aspx%3Fid%3Deb791564-f715-4a4f-a8cf-ae75018937c0&data=04%7C01%7CBeckey.Massey%40yc.edu%7C47abf36a45b7445840b508da1da503ef%7C6fe6a507e7074f10bb43b8544d88fc5d%7C0%7C0%7C637854891816414177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=bfYBpEtuhRmnbIKDZTDWisDXicxQb8dQvgJq38mtUTc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyavapai.hosted.panopto.com%2FPanopto%2FPages%2FViewer.aspx%3Fid%3Deb791564-f715-4a4f-a8cf-ae75018937c0&data=04%7C01%7CBeckey.Massey%40yc.edu%7C47abf36a45b7445840b508da1da503ef%7C6fe6a507e7074f10bb43b8544d88fc5d%7C0%7C0%7C637854891816414177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=bfYBpEtuhRmnbIKDZTDWisDXicxQb8dQvgJq38mtUTc%3D&reserved=0


2. Study Session
a. Open Call- INFORMATION {Time: 10} (Recording at 2:45)

There were no requests to speak during Open Call.

b. Arizona Auditor General Report- Mr. Frank D’Angelo, Director of Business

Services & Controller {Time:10}, INFORMATION {Time: 10}(Recording

at 3:05)

Mr. Frank D’Angelo introduced members from the Arizona Auditor General’s

Office. Donna Miller, Director, Financial Audit Division, David Glennon,

Financial Audit Manager and Stephanie Gerber, Financial Audit Manager.

The Auditors shared the 2021-22 Audit report with the Yavapai College

District Governing Board.

c. President’s Reports- Dr. Lisa Rhine -INFORMATION {Time:60} (Recording at 17:24)

Dr. Diane Ryan, Vice President of Academic Affairs, introduced the new interim

Dean for the Verde Valley Campus, Dr. Karen Reed.

i. President’s Report on Board Policy 101, College Priorities – Dr.  Diane Ryan, Vice-

President of Academic Affairs and Mr. Rodney  Jenkins, Vice-President of

Student Development and Community  Affair  {Time30} (Recording at 20:25)

Dr. Diane Ryan and Mr. Rodney Jenkins presented the President’s Report

on Board Policy 101 College Priorities.

ii. College Council – Dr. Diane Ryan, Dr. Emily Weinacker, and Mr. Rodney Jenkins

1. Faculty Senate - Dr. Karen Palmer (Recording at 41:12)

Dr. Ryan introduced Dr. Karen Palmer to provide a

Faculty Senate update.

2. Student Government Association – Jamie Oltersdorf,

YCSGA Online Senator, Prescott Campus (Recording at 45:30)

Mr. Rodney Jenkins introduced Jamie Oltersdorf to present the

Student Government Association presentation.

3. Staff Association – Karen Anderson (Recording at 52:09)

Dr. Emily Weinacker introduced Karen Anderson to give the update
for Staff Association

iii. Yavapai College Legislative Report- Mr. Rodney Jenkins (Recording at 55:50)
Mr. Rodney Jenkins updated the Governing Board on the latest Legislative
happenings. Mr. Jenkins asked Dean  Morgan to speak on H2034: CTED
Associate Degrees. Mr.  Morgan explained that this will not likely impact
our local CTEDs’ operations and was requested by CTEDs in the more
metropolitan areas of the state.

iv. Budget to Actual Monthly Report and Cash Reserves Monthly Report

(Recording at 1:11)
Dr. Rhine indicated this information was provided in the Board Packet.

Chair McCasland called for a five-minute break.  

Chair McCasland moved item 3a up on the agenda. 

155



3. Board Business
a. Consent Agenda – DECISION {Time: 5} (Recording at 1:12)

i. Board Regular Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, March 22, 2022

ii. Receipt of Report on Revenues and Expenditures for February 2022 (Attached)

iii. Intergovernmental Agreement with Charter Schools for 2022-2024 Academic

Year

iv. Intergovernmental Agreement with School District for 2022-2024 Academic

School Year

v. Intergovernmental Agreement with School District with Computer Network

Technologies 2022-2024 Academic Year

vi. Acceptance of President’s Report on Board Policy 101 College Priorities

Mr. Sigafoos asked that item 3.a.i Regular Board Meeting Minutes be removed from 

the consent agenda for comment. 

Mr. Sigafoos moved, seconded by Member Padilla, to approve the remainder of the 

consent agenda. The motion passed unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Sigafoos, 

Padilla, Chevalier, Kukyno). 

Regarding item 3.a.i, Mr. Sigafoos indicated that he does not like the current meeting 

minutes format because it refers to the meeting recording for details regarding 

discussions that took place. Attorney Adams expressed that the minutes meet all legal 

requirements, and this format makes the minutes easier to create. Mr. Sigafoos 

suggested that at a future meeting this be a topic of discussion.  

Mr. Sigafoos moved, seconded by Member Kuknyo, to approve the Regular Board 

Meeting minutes from March 22, 2022. Member Kukyno asked where the minutes 

were stored and how long are they required to be stored for. Attorney Adams said this 

information can be provided at the next meeting. The motion passed unanimously 

(Ayes: McCasland, Sigafoos, Padilla, Chevalier, and Kukyno). 

2. Study Session – Continued

d. 2022-2023 Yavapai College Preliminary Budget – Dr. Clint Ewell, Vice President of

Finance, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 120} (Recording at 1:17)

Dr. Clint Ewell presented the Board with the 2022-2023 Yavapai College

Preliminary Budget.

Chair McCasland proposed a round table for questions by each Board member

and these questions and answers are provided on the recording.

3. Board Business – Continued

b. Report on Board Self-Assessment-Board Chair McCasland, INFORMATION, AND

DISCUSSION {Time:10} (Recording at: 2:38)

Chair McCasland reviewed the top three categories the Board members identified f

or further discussion at a future workshop on the report on the Board Self-

Assessment: 1. Policy Role & Direction 2. Board Leadership 3. Advocating for the

Board

Member Chevalier asked to make a comment about comments that he assumed

were made about him on one of the Board Self-Assessment forms submitted by

another board member. (Recording at 2:39)

156



c. 2022-2023 Yavapai College District Governing Board Schedule, Board Chair

McCasland, INFORMATION, DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time:10}

  (Recording at 2:44) 

i. 2022-2023 Board Policy Review/Edit Schedule

ii. 2022-2023 District Governing Board Calendar Meeting Dates

Chair McCasland and the Board discussed the dates, times, and locations of the 

2022-2023 Governing Board meetings.  

Member Chevalier moved, seconded by Member Padilla, to approve the 2022-2023 

calendar dates and locations as proposed. The motion passed unanimously (Ayes: 

McCasland, Sigafoos, Padilla, Chevalier and Kukyno). 

4. Study Session – Continued

a. Board Liaison’s Reports- INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10}
(Recording at 2:53)

i. Board Spokesperson – Board Chair McCasland
ii. Arizona Association of Community College Trustee (ACCT) Board Chair

McCasland
iii. Yavapai College Foundation- Board Chair McCasland

Chair McCasland gave the Board an update on these committee events. 

b. Dates and Times of Future Meetings and Events – INFORMATION AND
DISCUSSION {Time:5} (Recording at 2:56)

i. 2021-2022 Dates, Times, and Places of Future Board Meetings, Workshops,
and Retreats

ii. 2021-2022 Dates, Times, and Places of Future College Events

iii. 2021-2022 Dates, Times and Places of Future National, State and Local
Conferences

All remaining dates were reviewed for this fiscal year. 

(Recording at 3:00) Member Padilla asked that at a future board meeting, the 
College administration provide an initial report on how to obtain data county-wide 
regarding meeting the needs of all County areas, including a timeline for obtaining 
the date and the scope of what data would be obtained.  

At a future meeting, he would also like the College to provide information regarding 
private individuals’ or groups’ use of all College facilities, including the 
tennis/pickle ball courts. Member Chevalier asked that the Sedona Performing Arts 
Center be included in this request.  

Chair McCasland reminded the Board that what goes on the agenda is what has an 
impact on Board decisions and not operational issues. She will determine whether 
this issue will be placed on the agenda.  

5. Adjournment of Board Regular Meeting: Procedural

DECISION {Time: 1} (Recording at 3:02)

Member Sigafoos moved, seconded by Member Padilla, to adjourn the meeting.

The motion passed unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Sigafoos, Chevalier, Padilla,

Kukyno).

157



Meeting Adjourned: 4:26 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

________________________________ ____________________ 

Beckey Massey, Recording Secretary Date 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair  Mr. Ray Sigafoos, Board Secretary 

158



183,000$   

Purpose
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Total
Expenditures/
Encumbrances

EXPENDITURES (note 1):

Salary Expenses Staff Support 44,046$               18,400$              62,446$                
Association of Community College Trustees Membership & Conference Fees 16,046 - 16,046 
Association of Community College Trustees Consulting & Facilitation Fees 3,995 7,850 11,845 
Catering/Food - Various Food 4,171 - 4,171 
Chris Kuknyo Travel 4,173 - 4,173 
Conference Travel - Air, Lodging, Group Meals Travel 9,395 - 9,395 
Deborah McCasland Travel 4,309 - 4,309 
HF Group LLC Binding 315 - 315 
Mitch Padilla Travel 677 - 677 
Osborn Maledon PA Legal Counsel 44,192 13,308 57,500 
Paul Chevalier Travel 406 - 406 
Ray Sigafoos Travel 631 - 631 
Supplies/Other Various Vendors 3,471 - 3,471 
Yavapai Broadcasting Board Meeting Broadcast 750 - 750 
YC Printing Services Printing 932 - 932 
Yvonne Sandoval Travel 658 - 658 

177,725       

Remaining Budget - March 31, 2022 5,275$        

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2022
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

District Governing Board

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget:

159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
USE OF SEDONA PERFROMING ARTS CENTER 

SEDONA OAK CREEK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AND 

YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA), entered into upon date of final 
signature, is by and between the SEDONA OAK CREEK SCHOOL DISTRICT, a municipal 
corporation of Arizona, hereinafter the "District", and YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE DISTRICT, a community college district of the State of Arizona, hereinafter the 
"College", and referred to collectively hereinafter as the “Parties”: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, in 2017, Parties entered into an IGA formalizing the arrangements pertaining 
to improvements provided by College and access to the Sedona Performing Arts Center, hereinafter 
the “Facility”, granted by District; and 

WHEREAS, Parties desire to establish a new IGA with revised terms and conditions for 
continuation of the arrangements and collaborative efforts supporting mutually beneficial 
opportunities; and 

WHEREAS, ARS §11-952 authorizes two or more public agencies (including the College 
and the District) to contract for services or jointly exercise any powers common to the contracting 
parties, if the agreement meets certain requirements set forth in §11-952; and 

WHEREAS, the College and District desire to formally re-state Facility arrangements by 
entering into this IGA; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section 1.  PURPOSE.  The purpose of the IGA is to memorialize good faith efforts by 
Parties for Facility improvements and expanding accessibility to College in support of increasing 
events at Facility in support of the student experience and community outreach. 

Section 2.  OBLIGATIONS OF THE COLLEGE.   College shall coordinate with District 
to determine mutually agreed upon obligations on behalf of College for improvements to Facility 
in support of the Purpose of this IGA.    

Section 3.  OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT.  District shall allow College access to 

176



Facility at no charge for College-sanctioned classes and events and community programming as part 
of College curriculum.  District shall be responsible for the maintenance and care of Facility. 

Section 4.  SCHEDULING.  Prior to each semester administration from the College and the 
District shall meet to determine needs, curriculum, and scheduling. Scheduling may include but is 
not limited to afternoon, evening, nights and weekends for each semester including summer. In 
addition, scheduling is not limited to the black box theater and may include other classrooms and 
spaces for programming including the auditorium and stage facilities. 

Section 5.  TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2027, unless sooner terminated as set forth in Section 6 herein.  The Parties may extend the IGA up 
to five years at any time upon mutual written consents. 

Section 6.  TERMINATION.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any 
reason whatsoever, effective 60 days after receipt of notice. In the event that the agreement is 
terminated the District must allow the College to complete coursework through the current 
semester. In addition, if less than 5 years left on the agreement the District agrees to reimburse the 
College $750/month of the remaining agreement. 

Section 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  Each party (as ‘indemnitor’) agrees to indemnify, 
defend, and hold harmless the other party (as ‘idemnitee’) for, from and against any and all 
claims, losses, liability costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as ‘claims’) arising out of bodily injury of any person (including death) or 
property damage, but only to the extent that such claims which result in vicarious/derivative 
liability to the indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or other fault 
of the indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees, or volunteers. 

Section 8.  INSURANCE AND LIABILITY.  The parties hereto shall maintain such 
insurance programs (including policies of insurance, participation in risk retention pools, and self-
insurance plans) as they individually deem necessary to indemnify against liability resulting from 
actions taken by their respective employees and officers under this Agreement.  In the event of any 
claim, action, settlement or judgment against any party based upon acts pursuant to this Agreement, 
that party shall bear sole responsibility for defense and payment of the same. 

Section 9.  NO PARTNERSHIP; NOT EMPLOYEES.  Nothing herein is intended to create 
a partnership or joint venture between the parties, nor does it create an employment relationship 
between the personnel of the College and the District, or the personnel of the District and the 
College. 

Section 10.  NOTICES.  All notices provided in connection with this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently delivered or served when presented personally 
or upon the third (3rd) day after being deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by 
registered or certified mail, addressed as follows: 

  College: Yavapai Community College 

177



1100 E. Sheldon Street 
Prescott, Arizona  86301 
Attn:  Purchasing & Contracting 

District:  Sedona Oak Creek Unified School District  

Section 11.  ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party hereto. 

 Section 12.  ARBITRATION.  In the event of a dispute hereunder, the Parties agree to use 
arbitration insofar as applicable by Section 12-1518, Arizona Revised Statutes, and rules 
promulgated thereunder. 

 Section 13.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST.  The Parties understand that this Agreement is 
subject to cancellation pursuant to Section 38-511 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, without 
penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, 
securing, drafting or creating this Agreement is or becomes, at any time while this Agreement or 
any extension hereof is in effect, an employee or agent of the other party, specifically with 
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 Section 14.  GOVERNING LAW.  The laws of the State of Arizona shall govern this 
Agreement, the courts of which state shall have jurisdiction of the subject matter hereof. 

 Section 15.  WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  The parties hereto expressly covenant and agree 
that in the event of a dispute arising from this Agreement, each of the parties hereto waives 
any right to a trial by jury. In the event of litigation, the parties hereby agree to submit to a 
trial before the Court. 

  Section 16.  WAIVER OF ATTORNEYS’ FEES.  The parties hereto expressly covenant 
and agree that in the event of litigation arising from this Agreement, neither party shall be 
entitled to an award of attorney fees, whether pursuant to the Agreement,  t o  ARS Section 12 
341.01 (A) and (B), or to any other state or federal statute, court rule, case law, or common 
law. 

 Section 17.  FURTHER INSTRUMENTS.  Each party hereto shall, promptly upon the request 
of the other, have acknowledged and delivered to the other any and all further instruments and 
assurances reasonably requested or appropriate to evidence or give effect to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

        Section 18.  AMENDMENT AND CONSTRUCTION.  This Agreement sets forth the entire 
understanding of the parties as to the matters set forth herein as of the date of this Agreement and 
cannot be altered or otherwise amended except pursuant to an instrument in writing signed by each 
of the parties hereto.  This Agreement is intended to reflect the mutual intent of the parties with 
respect to the subject matter hereof, and no rule of strict construction shall be applied against any 
party. 

178



Section 19.  AUTHORITY.  The individual signing below on behalf of each party 
hereby represents and warrants that he/she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this 
Agreement on behalf of the respective party, and that this Agreement is binding upon the 
Parties according to its terms. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by and through 
their authorized representatives the day and year first-above written. 

SEDONA OAK CREEK UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, a municipal corporation of Arizona, 
(District) 

___________________________________ 
Signee Name, Title 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Witness Name, Title 

The foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement has been submitted to me as  Attorney 
for Sedona-Oak Creek Unified School District review prior to its execution, pursuant 
to ARS §11-952(D), and I have determined that it is in proper form and is within the 
powers and authority granted to the District under the laws of Arizona. 

____________________________________ 
Attorney Name, District Attorney 

179



 
      YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE, a 

community college district of the State of Arizona 
(hereinafter "College"); 

 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 

Ms. Deb McCasland, College District Governing 
Board Chair 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant to the President & District Governing Board 
 
 
  The foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement has been submitted to me as   
  Attorney for  Sedona-Oak Creek Unified School District review prior to its  
  execution, pursuant to ARS §11-952(D), and I have determined that it is in  
  proper form and is within the powers and authority granted to the District   
  under the laws of Arizona. 
 
  ____________________________________ 
  C. Benson Hufford, College Attorney 
 

180


	5-17-2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Call To Order
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Adoption of the Agenda
	2.a Presidents Report
	2.a.i.1 -FA DGB Slides May 2022.pdf
	2.a.i.3 - May 2022 YCSGA PPT DGB.pdf
	2.a.ii -Faculty Emeritus PPT DGB May 2022.pdf
	2.a.iii - May DGB Legislative Report.pdf
	2.iv Budget to Actual Monthly Report and Cash Reserves Monthly Report

	2.c  Workforce-Bacc for DGB.pdf
	2.d YC Space and Facilities Rentals0522.pdf
	2.f.i 2021-2022 DGB Calendar Dates
	2.f.ii 2021-2022 DGB College Hosted Events
	2.f.iii 2021-2022 DGB National Conference

	3.a.i Program Planning and Auth - BAS-B proposal.pdf
	3.a.ii. Program Planning and Auth - BSN proposal.pdf
	3.d.i Consent Agenda Minutes 3-22-2022
	3.d.ii Consent Agenda  Receipt of Report on Reveues and Expenditures for March 2022
	3.d.iii Consent Agenda Yavapai College Summary of new program and deletions

	3.d.iv - Sedona Oak Creek USD IGA - Use of Sedona PAC Draft 5-5-2022.pdf
	Adjournment



